

Higher Education Discovery

International Magazine

RUSSIA - AFRICA

EGYPT, MOROCCO, REPUBLIC OF THE CONGO, TANZANIA, TUNISIA, ETHIOPIA

HED MAP OF RUSSIAN UNIVERSITIES

FOR APPLICANTS FROM AFRICA

About Higher Education in Russia

We have chosen BelSU. Join us!





READ **IN UNDERSTANDABLE** LANGUA



TÜRKIYE



IRAN

MONGOLIA

VIETNAM



Supported by Rossotrudnichestvo

Contents

Africa: the Continent of the 21st Century	6
Education in Russia for Egyptian Citizens	10
Education in Russia for Citizens of the Republic of the Congo	16
Education in Russia for Moroccan Citizens	22
Education in Russia for Tanzanian Citizens	26
Education in Russia for Tunisian Citizens	30
Education in Russia for Ethiopian Citizens	36
HED Map of the Universities Participating in the Project	42
Belgorod State University	44
Voronezh State Medical University named after N. N. Burdenko	48
Higher School of Economics in St. Petersburg	52
Kemerovo State Medical University	56
Professor V. F. Voino-Yasenetsky Krasnoyarsk State Medical University	60
Kuban State Medical University	64
Moscow State University of Technology "STANKIN"	68
Omsk State Medical University	72
Emperor Alexander I St. Petersburg State Transport University	76
Pirogov Russian National Research Medical University	80
Saint Petersburg State University of Aerospace Instrumentation	84
Saint Petersburg State University of Civil Aviation	88
The Bonch-Bruevich Saint Petersburg State University of Telecommunications	92
Peter the Great St. Petersburg Polytechnic University	96
Siberian State Medical University	100
Ufa University of Science and Technology	104
Kadyrov Chechen State University	108
South Ural State University (National Research University)	112

Cover 1 photo is provided by Belgorod State University as promoted content.

It is the advertiser's responsibility to comply with the photo and content copyright.

Featured sections

10

The young population increase in North African countries in general and in the Arab Republic of Egypt in particular stimulates demand for higher education.





According to the Embassy of the Republic of the Congo in Russia, more than 1,500 students receive training in civilian specialties alone in Russia today. Read the article to find out what attracts the Congolese.



Cooperation between the Russian Federation and the Kingdom of Morocco in education has a long and good history. For more than a decade, ambitious young Moroccans have been choosing Russian universities.



Our WeChat





hedclub.com





Russia is very interesting and attractive to Tanzanian applicants as a higher education destination for a host of reasons. **300** The opportunities for Tunisian citizens wishing to study in Russia, support provided by the Russian House in Tunisia, and admission aspects.





36

The path applicants have to follow from school to university and the prospects for Ethiopian graduates of Russian universities.

Dear friends!

We have done our best to make our magazine interesting and useful, but we can still improve it together! If you want to share your experience and plans for the future or give your feedback, please contact us at improve dir@hedclub.com.







HSE University – St. Petersburg





































The number of African countries having Russian Houses



Africa has one-third of the whole world's mineral resources, almost one-fifth of Earth forests, and from 40% to 90% of the world's supply of non-ferrous and rare metals, without which modern high-tech manufacturing would be impossible. And vet, Africa is called "the continent of the 21st century" not only for its richest natural "depository." And not only for the quantum leap in economics taken the beginning of the 2000s by some African countries called "African lions" (by analogy to countries called "Asian tigers"). Africa is called "the continent of the future" for its enormous human potential. Around 1.4 billion people live in Africa even now, and the figures will be on the increase: they will reach 1.7 billion by 2030, and almost 40% of the world's population will live in Africa by 2100! For example, the Top 3 most populated cities of the Earth will be located here, in Africa: Lagos (Nigeria), Kinshasa (the Democratic Republic of the Congo), Dar es Salaam (Tanzania) by 2100, according to projections.



But the most important thing demography experts pay attention to is that Africa is continent № 1 by the number of young people today: out of 1.4 billion Africans, 60% are young people under 25.5. And such a trend will last for all the coming decades - Africa will become a territory with the largest number of school and university students in the world young people who are open-minded, active, intellectually curious and ambitious... This will be facilitated by the most important strategic decision made in 2015 at the Pan-African Higher Education Summit. According to the long-term plan adopted at the summit, the percentage of coverage of the African population by higher education must increase from 8% to 50% by 2063.

Russia can make a great contribution to the achievement of the objective set by the African community, establishing and developing extensive partnership relations in higher education. We are sure that this partnership will bring fruitful results for all its participants. Here are but a few arguments and proofs:





POSITIVE EXPERIENCE

Russia and African countries have developed positive long-standing traditions of cooperation in personnel training – more than 310,000 Africans have obtained their diplomas as qualified specialists at Soviet and Russian universities over the last six decades (the first African students came to the USSR at the end of the 1950s). Later, many of them occupied (and hold) important positions both in state and private corporate sectors in their home countries. In their turn, Russian universities have accumulated considerable methodological experience of organizing African students' studies taking into account the specific features of their languages and countries.



2

GROWING CONFIDENCE

According to the Ministry of Science and Higher Education of Russia, almost 35,000 students from African countries are studying at Russian universities today. Compared to the previous year, 2022, their number increased by 4,000, and it has increased threefold over 13 years.

Young people from 56 African countries study in Russia, with the biggest student communities from Egypt, Morocco, Nigeria, Algeria, and Zimbabwe.

YMAD

THE INCREASE IN THE NUMBER OF RUSSIAN QUOTAS FOR AFRICAN COUNTRIES

2

More and more African students study at Russian universities for free within the special Russian Government quota for foreigners, which has been increasing steadily and consistently and will be on the increase in the future. So, 1,700 quota places were allocated in 2020 and 4,700 in 2023.



Scholarships for African students in Russia

15,668

The leading countries by the number of students at Russian universities, people





RELIABLE "COOPERATION OPERATORS"

Without exaggeration, that's exactly what we can call the "Russian Houses" – representative offices of the Russian Federal Agency "Rossotrudnichestvo" which is responsible for support and development of humanitarian cooperation between Russia and countries across the globe, including cooperation in higher education. Here, at the "Russian Houses", young Africans interested in studying the Russian language or studying at Russian universities, can always find all the useful information and get friendly assistance.

5

POPULAR EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS

For African applicants, the most popular and sought-after fields of study at Russian universities are:

- General Medicine around 30% of Africans apply for medical specialties
- Engineering degrees: oil and gas engineering, civil engineering, electric power engineering, electrical engineering as well as infocommunication technologies and communication systems – these fields of study are chosen by 20% of applicants from Africa
- The fields of study in economics such as management and finance are also popular

Why has medicine become the most popular field of study among African students in Russia? In fact, medical education in Russia is one of the best in the world. Optimal tuition fees combined with high-quality teaching, advanced innovative fields of general medicine, the opportunities to receive practical training during studies, in particular, hone skills at medical universities' simulation centers – these strengths of higher medical education in Russia attract students from many countries. 35,000 students from 56 African countries are studying in Russia. Since 2010, the number of African students at Russian universities has increased threefold



PARTNERSHIP AT A "HIGH LEVEL"

In general, experts describe Russian-African cooperation in education as "the beginning of a new Renaissance" today. This definition is also confirmed by the increasing numbers of free education quotas for African students at Russian universities, the increasing flow of applicants, and implementation of some new joint intercountry projects in education and science.

The Second Summit and the Economic and Humanitarian Forum "Russia – Africa" held in Russia in July 2023 has become a high-status official recognition of the importance of our relationships. Minister of Science and Higher Education of Russia Valery Falkov personally and rectors of the leading Russian universities took part in the Forum. Following the events, more than 160 cooperation agreements have been concluded, including 51 (the second place by number) in education and science!



Infographics sources: The report of the Valdai International Discussion Club "Russia and Africa: Audit of Relations" (July, 2023); A. Nefedova "Savanna of Heaven: Rossotrudnichestvo Establishes New Centers in Africa // Izvestiya newspaper (of November 7, 2022); minobrnauki.gov.ru





Marat Gatin, Head of Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office in the Arab Republic of Egypt

Education in Russia for Egyptian Citizens

The young population increase in North African countries in general and in the Arab Republic of Egypt in particular stimulates demand for higher education. Today, this demand is not covered by the educational opportunities provided by Egyptian universities, and that is why applicants go to study in other countries. In recent years, Russia has become one of the most popular study destinations because of its territorial proximity, active development of bilateral relations, and affordability and high quality of education in Russia. Marat Gatin, Head of the Rossotrudnichestvo Rerepresentative Office in the Arab Republic of Egypt, talks about the prospects for Russia-Egypt cooperation in education.

EGYPT - RUSSIA: AREAS OF COOPERATION

From year to year, cooperation between Russia and Egypt in education becomes more and more active and eventful. It includes interstate dialogue, interaction between Russian and Egyptian universities, development of cultural relations, and many other areas.

There are several tracks in this area:



Proactive efforts of the two countries' relevant ministries in this area as part of activities of the relevant Intergovernmental Commission.



Inter-university cooperation and implementation of various educational projects in Egypt by Russian universities.

- The branch of the consortium of Russian universities specializing in atomic engineering is being created at the moment. The project is to be implemented at Borg El Arab Technological University. The primary objective of the project is to train local personnel for the first nuclear power plant, Dabaa, which is being built by Rosatom State Corporation
- Another joint educational project with huge potential is the establishment of branches of St. Petersburg State University and Kazan Federal University jointly with the Egyptian partner. Given the popularity of medical education in Russia, the branches of the above-mentioned universities will specialize in healthcare personnel training
- The Preparatory Faculty has been working at Ural Federal University for the second year in a row.
- Other Russian universities maintain active cooperation with Egyptian Russian University, Sadat Academy for Management Sciences, etc.

Around 16,000 Egyptian students are studying in Russia



Every month the Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office in Egypt holds events to familiarize young Egyptians with the opportunities to study in Russia as part of the Russian Government scholarship and on a fee-paying basis

Training of Russian language specialists at local universities is an important part of working in education. Around 2,000 young Egyptians are studying Russian at 11 Egyptian universities today.

New Russian language departments are established every year:

- three departments were established in the 2022-2023 academic year – at Egyptian Russian University in the city of Badr, Suez Canal University in the city of Ismailia, and Misr University for Science and Technology in 6th of October City– a satellite city of Cairo
- Sadat Academy for Management Sciences will launch Russian language courses in the 2023-2024 academic year

This work will be continued in years to come.

The increase in the number of Egyptian students in Russia.

According to the Ministry of Science and Higher Education of the Russian Federation, around 16,000 Egyptian students studied at Russian universities in the last academic year. According to the information from Egypt, this figure could reach 23,000. This fact indicates high demand for education in Russia and makes the issue of education quotas for Egyptians even more urgent.

In recent years, we can see a steady increase in the number of quota places:





*Taking into account the second and the third readings, it amounted to 323

THE MOST POPULAR FIELDS OF STUDY AMONG YOUNG EGYPTIANS

- Medicine
- Engineering sciences
- IT
- Atomic Engineering
- Humanities

The existing situation encouraged the Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office in Cairo to provide consulting services to those wishing to study at Russian universities on a contract basis.

SCHOLARSHIPS (QUOTAS) FROM THE RUSSIAN GOVERNMENT

The quota campaign statistics for the 2023-2024 academic year showed high demand for higher education in our country. The number of applications for the Russian Government scholarship (quota) was 1,205, which indicates that there were almost five applicants per place. The procedure for assessing and selecting candidates is well-established. Everyone interested can apply for participation in the competitive selection.

STAGE 1

The first stage of the 2024-2025 enrollment campaign started on September 1. Anyone wishing to study in Russia can register on the website **education-in-russia.com** and apply for participation in the competitive selection via their personal account. **Candidates must** submit required documents and their profile/ portfolio. The staff members of the Representative Office provide all necessary assistance and support.



Application deadline is November 1, 2023

STAGE 2

After accepting applications, we start the process of assessing and selecting candidates.

The young people who have applied for Bachelor's and Specialist's programs will be assessed by **two criteria**:

- 1. Academic credential competition
- 2. Portfolio competition (participation in Olympiads, national or international competitions, etc.)

Those who have applied for Master's, PhD, and residency programs will have to additionally pass interviews with the working group.

Following the competitive selection, the main list and the reserve list are compiled. At this stage, candidates have the opportunity to improve their profiles, which are sent to the Central Office of Rossotrudnichestvo, and later to the RF Ministry of Science and Higher Education. **At this stage, candidates for quota places wait for the final results**, such as an invitation from the university, a visa, and a study referral.



The main stage of construction of the first power plant unit has started at the El Dabaa Nuclear Power Plant



The members of the Youth Club at the Russian House in Cairo are visiting Sadat Academy for Management Sciences



The anniversary of the Youth Club at the Russian House in Cairo. More than 500 students studying Russian at Egyptian universities are members of the Club



The education fair with the participation of Russian universities took place in Cairo in March 2023. It was attended by more than 500 Egyptian students



CAREER PROSPECTS

In conclusion, I would like to say a few words about career prospects for those who have chosen to study in Russia or study Russian in their countries. Current and upcoming joint Russian-Egyptian projects provide a lot of career opportunities for recent graduates with appropriate qualifications.

- Egypt is implementing a large-scale project of Rosatom the first nuclear power plant Dabaa in Egypt
- The Russian industrial zone is being created in the area of the cities of Port Said and Ain Sokhna
- The tourism industry is rapidly developing: the number of Russian tourists is one of the highest in Egypt
- There are representative offices of various Russian organizations and companies in Egypt, which also creates certain opportunities for Egyptian young people who have decided to dedicate their lives to Russia

The Russian language in combination with good education becomes a substantial competitive advantage for those who plan their future, are ambitious and open to new knowledge.

Russian House in Cairo, Telegram





Education in Russia for Citizens of

the Republic of the Congo

In 2023, we celebrate the 55th anniversary of the Soviet Center of Culture and Science in the Republic of the Congo (RC). Later, the Russian Cultural Center became an heir to the institution. Then it was renamed the Russian House. However, the first Congolese students went to study in the USSR as early as in 1964. More than 9,000 highly qualified specialists have been trained for over 50 years. And, according to the RC Embassy in Russia, more than 1,500 students receive training in civilian specialties alone in Russia today. Maria Fakhrutdinova, Head of the Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office in Brazzaville, talks about what attracts the Congolese and what path is followed by those wishing to study in Russia.

THE BEST OF THE BEST

250 – that's how many Russian Government scholarships are allocated for citizens of the Republic of the Congo. There were only 70 scholarships as far back as 2015 and 105 in 2021. During the last two years, each student recruitment session has been named after some famous figures or events that are important to the two countries. For example, the 2022/23 recruitment session bears the name of Peter the Great, and the 2023/24 recruitment session is named after the Summit "Russia – Africa 2023."

Students are selected to study within the quota as part of cooperation between the Russian Federation and the Republic of the Congo. In this process, the Republic of the Congo undertakes to award its scholarships to selected candidates as well as to verify profiles during the entire selection process. Taking into account these aspects, most applicant profiles are first sent to the Ministry of Higher Education, Research and Technological Innovations of the Republic of the Congo that processes the information and provides advisory support. The Russian House also provides assistance in creating profiles and building portfolios and consults on career guidance and the choice of study programs and universities.

The Congolese look forward to the scholarship campaign announcement. The Russian House extensively announces the start of the enrollment campaign through the Representative Office's own resources, local radio and mass media. The relevant Ministry of the Republic of the Congo also provides information support. To increase the coverage of the audience, which is potentially interested in education in Russia, the Russian House has established partnership relations with organizations working with talented young people. Our aim is to select the best students!





The number of candidates per place is traditionally high. However, it is important to note that there are some great obstacles.

1 The long procedure for issuing national passports and related documents often becomes a reason why the Congolese cannot submit their profiles in due time.

2 The absence of good Internet access becomes another barrier for school students. That is exactly why school leavers get assistance in filling in application forms when they contact the Russian Cultural Center.

3 Another obstacle is related to psychology. Many school students from regions do not even dare to dream of such prospects or just do not think of them. That is why the Russian House organizes regular visits to the regions that offer or plan to offer Russian language courses.

RUSSIAN LANGUAGE AS A DRIVER

Since 1977, the Rossotrudnichestvo Representative House has been holding the Russian language Olympiad. The finalists are enrolled out of competition at the philological faculties of Russian universities.

From our point of view, such an approach helps us maintain continuity and the best traditions of teaching Russian language. The Olympiad winners include the holders of Alexander Pushkin Medal, which is awarded by the International Association of Russian Language and Literature Teachers, as well as conspicuous statespeople.

The winners of the regional stages participate in the Olympiad Final held by the Russian House. It is important to realize that Russian is taught at **35% of lyceums of the Republic of the Congo that are located in the cities of Brazzaville, Gamboma, Olombo, Djambala, Dolisie, etc.** Every year around 4,000 students take state school leaving exams in the Russian language.

Since 2022, to increase coverage, the Russian House has signed a number of cooperation agreements with several regions to recruit talented candidates. For example, the agreement with the Plateaux region provides for cooperation with the boarding school that teaches the most gifted students showing excellent academic performance.

In 2023, seven lyceum students from Ongoni will come to Russia as part of such cooperation. This region has a huge agrarian potential, and that is why training personnel for the development of agriculture is one of the priority tasks.



HOW TO GET EDUCATION IN RUSSIA?

There are two options: apply on a contract basis or within the Russian Government quota.

To apply for the quota:

- In the period from September 1 to November 1, candidates must register on the **education-in-russia.com** website. Candidates' profile must contain school certificates, transcripts, and passports. At the same time, they must submit their profiles to the Ministry of Higher Education for review to get a scholarship from the Republic of the Congo.
- 2 Wait till the profile is preliminarily selected: the results are published by the Ministry of Education and the Russian House. Upload medical certificates and tests (Hepatitis C and B, tuberculosis, HIV), legalize profiles at the RC Ministry of Foreign Affairs and at the Consulate of the Russian Federation.
 - Wait till the candidate is finally approved and prepare for going to Russia.

The most interesting things are in store for selected applicants at the third stage. They are actively engaged in all cultural events held by the center, hold Russian song contests, play on the stage, meet with young leaders, and take a blogging course. Depending on their Russian language proficiency, scholarship holders are divided into groups. This helps them to get acquainted with each other even before going to Russia, find out more about our country and cultural differences. To get a scholarship from the Russian Government and the opportunity to study in Russia, applicants must pass the **portfolio competition.** The working group assessing participants' portfolios includes the representatives of the Russian Embassy in the Republic of the Congo, the Russian House, and the relevant Ministry of the Republic of the Congo as well as representatives of universities.

What does the competition jury assess?

- 1. Academic performance in major subjects
- 2. Scientific, sports and social activities

The most popular fields of study among the Congolese are:

- Medicine
- Economics
- Law
- Oil Industry
- IT

Unfortunately, agriculture is not the most popular choice for young people. However, this field experiences a staff shortage that will become more and more acute as the industry advances. Rossotruidnichestvo's agreements with agrarian lyceums partly contribute to the solution of the problem. Gifted and motivated students become eligible for scholarships.





attending the event for international students



CAREER PROSPECTS FOR GRADUATES OF RUSSIAN UNIVERSITIES

University degrees earned in Russia are highly valued in the Republic of the Congo, mainly because many high-ranking officials are graduates of Soviet and Russian universities. Our graduates are the Minister of Foreign Affairs, Francophonie and the Congolese Abroad, the Minister of Health and Population, the Minister of National Defense, the Minister of Water Economy and Transport Routes as well as the State Minister Anri Jambo. The whole constellation of outstanding politicians: the President of the Commission on Cultural Affairs, Education and Sports, Deputy Bris Boniface Ngulu, Counselor to the President for State Awards, and many others. Among the young graduates (32 years old) – Counselor for Youth Outreach Affairs to the Minister of Youth Affairs and Sports, Civic Education, Personnel Training and Employment of the Republic of the Congo – Florian Kulimaya.

Many health professionals and pharmacists, who have earned their degrees in the USSR and Russia, work in the Republic of the Congo. And today degrees from Russian universities for the Congolese are a quality mark.

Russian language teachers have a special place. Coming back home, graduates undertake a work placement at the Russian House or the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and work at lyceums. In 2023, four philologists were accepted for civil service (three were employed as teachers, and one as a diplomatic official). In the Republic of the Congo, teachers belong to a category of civil servants. Every year they take advanced training courses in different countries such as Tanzania, Egypt, Russia, and Senegal. ••••



Education in Russia for Moroccan Citizens

Cooperation between the Russian Federation and the Kingdom of Morocco in education has a long and good history. For more than a decade, ambitious young Moroccans have been choosing Russian universities to continue their studies and get higher education. Maxim Egorov, Director of the Russian House in Rabat (Morocco), talks about the reasons why Morocco is so interested in education in Russia.

ABOUT THE POPULARITY OF EDUCATION IN RUSSIA

Traditionally, the top Russian universities are respected and sought after in Morocco, and degrees are a kind of guarantee of the high quality of knowledge acquired and professional competence. Almost all graduates use their knowledge both at government entities and in the private sector.

A steady increase in the number of quota places allocated by the Russian Government for Moroccan citizens is the best evidence of young Moroccans' growing interest in higher education in Russia. Three or four years ago, the number of quota places did not exceed 25. And now, for the second year in a row, Russian universities are ready to accept 100 students from Morocco annually in almost all fields of study and at all degree levels.

In 2023/2024, almost 1,000 candidates applied for 100 allocated quota places. This fact confirms in the best way possible that young Moroccans' demand for higher education in the Russian Federation is on the increase. One of the indicators of candidates' high competence is the minimum spread of the total score in the competition. The winner often has an advantage of only tenths of a point. Besides, in recent years, there has been a considerable increase in the number of candidates with good and excellent grades in their school certificate, who used to choose such countries as France, Canada, the USA, and Germany to get higher education.

At a rough estimate, around 6,000-7,000 Moroccan students in total are studying at Russian universities today. **The most popular majors and fields of study include medicine**, **informatics, and engineering and economic sciences.**

The Russian Government allocates 100 scholarships every year

WAYS TO ENROLL

When applicants decide to continue their education in Russia, they have to choose the way to enroll at a university. Besides quota places, allocated by the Russian Federation, students have the opportunity to study in Russia on a fee-paying basis. It has to be said that few people take the chance of participating in the quota competition. Most people choose to study on a contract basis. Morocco has some private agencies specializing in such recruitment of candidates.

However, a considerable number of people wishing to study in Russia do not trust intermediaries and contact directly the universities. As a rule, candidates choosing to study on a contract basis get information from their relatives and friends already staying in Russia.



24



THE RUSSIAN GOVERNMENT QUOTA

When it comes to recruitment within the quota, the Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office in Rabat makes continuous and focused awareness-building efforts, being a single operator to select candidates for studying within the Russian Government quotas.

The information on the number of quota places, application deadlines and requirements is sent in advance to the Moroccan Ministry of Higher Education that posts up-to-date information on the special page of its website. The Representative Office posts the same information on all its information resources, communicates it to compatriots in Morocco, and gives in-person consultations at the Russian House. You can ask all questions about selection within the quota by phone or in person. The staff members of the Russian House also provide assistance in creating a profile.

When selecting the candidates for the quota, we take into account the following factors:

- **Grade Point Average.** The candidate having a higher GPA becomes the winner
- Individual achievements. These can be victories in Olympiads or competitions, participation in volunteering, and sports achievements

Candidates are selected online, without their direct participation. Such an approach guarantees utmost objectivity and impartiality.

The competitiveness of degrees and high quality of education in Russia provide Moroccans, who are graduates of Russian universities, with the opportunity to advance their career both in the public and private sectors.

Alexey Bondaruk, Head of the Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office in the United Republic of Tanzania

Education in Russia for Tanzanian Citizens

Cooperation between Russia and the United Republic of Tanzania in education has huge potential. In particular, Russia is very interesting and attractive to Tanzanian applicants as a higher education destination for a host of reasons. Alexey Bondaruk, Head of the Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office in the United Republic of Tanzania, talks about the development of Russia – Tanzania cooperation in education.

QUALITY MARK

Today, education in Russia carries on a tradition of the Soviet education system that has raised the leaders of many countries on the African continent. For example, Tanzanian graduates of Russian universities include the 7th President of Zanzibar Island, the members of the Cabinet of Ministers, the Presidential Offices, and ministries, a great number of successful business people, entrepreneurs, and educational professionals, including heads of some universities in Tanzania. Specialists who have earned a degree in Russia in all areas, from the mining industry to law and from healthcare to meteorology, are in high demand.

For many Tanzanian students, their studies in Russia and homecoming are a powerful incentive in their future career. The reputation of higher education in Russia is so good that graduates are considered not only educated people but also people with an education meeting the highest international standards.





It should be noted that the Russian Federation does the honorable thing in this regard for the countries it interacts with on the education track. The aim of Tanzania – Russia cooperation in education is to train top-notch specialists for the economy of Tanzania who will serve as an example for their fellow citizens and a sort of Russian goodwill ambassadors in their home countries. Many graduates build a successful career and start teaching at the same time, sharing their experience with their compatriots and helping to improve the quality of education in their country.

For the second year in a row, **the Russian Government allocates 90 quota places for applicants from Tanzania**, which is twice as much as in previous years. The number of applicants per place is high. The Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office in Dar es Salaam very actively informs the public about the opportunity to get tuition-free education in Russia through mass media and available channels. Over the last years, more than 400 applicants have been sent to study in Russia at the expense of the Russian Government. And that's just the young people who have passed through our specialists' hands and have been approved by the Russian Federation. Some Tanzanian citizens are sent to Russian universities through security, defense and law enforcement agencies, and these numbers are rather huge, too.

28



NOT ONLY DOCTORS

Many government officials we are in contact with are interested in sending talented Tanzanian young people to study in Russia. We get requests for training specialists even in sector-specific areas such as the food industry and fire safety.

Nevertheless, the fact remains that most Tanzanian young people go to study in Russia at their own option rather than being sent by government agencies. They assume that a sought-after job and high-quality education will let them stand on their own two feet immediately on returning to Tanzania. That is why they choose the majors that are traditionally well-paid all over the world. Medicine, law, and oil and gas engineering are the highest paying occupations.

However, we have begun to realize that we cannot fill the economy of each particular country or its workforce capacity with medical professionals only. We regularly bring up this subject at meetings with our colleagues from the relevant government agencies. For its high-quality development, the national economy of Tanzania needs top-notch specialists in a wide variety of industries and areas. It is not only about higher education programs, but also about retraining and advanced training programs as well as scientific personnel training.



Russian House in Tanzania, Telegram





Education in Russia for Tunisian Citizens

The history of Tunisia-Russia interstate cooperation in education and science has lasted for more than 50 years. The Russian Center of Science and Culture in Tunisia was established in 1966, which outlined a direction of humanitarian rapprochement of the two countries. Every year, dozens of Tunisian students came to the USSR to get higher education in a wide variety of knowledge areas. On returning home, these graduates became outstanding doctors, engineers, agronomists, and managers. Yuri Zaitsev, Head of the Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office in Tunisia talks about the opportunities for Tunisian citizens wishing to study in Russia, support provided by the Russian House in Tunisia, and admission aspects.

TUNISIA – USSR YESTERDAY

Active and ongoing cooperation in the development of education between the USSR and the Republic of Tunisia began when the building of the Russian Center of Science and Culture appeared. At the time, starting from 1971, dozens of Tunisian students were sent to study in the USSR every year. This experience in successful training of highly qualified personnel gave Tunisian citizens a general idea of education in Russia, which is still considered prestigious and popular in Tunisia.

Over the years of bilateral cooperation, Tunisia has developed a group of highly qualified specialists who have earned a degree from Russian and Soviet universities: health professionals, engineers, agronomists, economists, IT specialists, managers, lawyers, international relations specialists, and tourism specialists. Over the last 50 years, graduates of Russian universities have been in high demand in many areas of the rapidly developing economy of Tunisia. According to circumstances, it should come as no surprise that the Tunisian Association of Graduates of Soviet Universities was established in 1986. It has been operating as a non-profit-making organization since 1989.

A notable fact: Tunisia is the only country in North Africa where the Russian language has the status of an official language of supplementary education in secondary school (lyceums). In 2003, the Ministry of Education of the Republic of Tunisia approved the official Russian language curriculum at lyceums. Now Russian is taught at 15 schools in 10 cities, and the number of lyceum students exceeds 1,000. This circumstance considerably increases Tunisia's interest in education in Russia – many lyceum students apply for the Russian Government quota to continue their education in Russia after finishing secondary school.



TUNISIA – RUSSIA TODAY

Today, more than 1,000 citizens of Tunisia are pursuing various majors and fields of study in Russia.

The Russian House in Tunisia (the Russian Center of Science and Culture) makes proactive and focused efforts to inform Tunisian lyceum students about the opportunities to get higher education in Russia. The integrated event program of the Russian House also includes plenty of cultural and educational events. Over the last year, the Russian House staff visited five lyceums offering Russian language courses in three different cities. The presentations about education in Russia, Russian language classes, familiarization with Russian culture and traditions, demonstration lessons, lectures, master classes, joint tours conducted in Russian – here is a non-exhaustive list of activities initiated, held and supported by the Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office. The lyceum students take an active part in the competitions organized for foreigners and use the services of the library of the Russian House.

There were 40 quota places for Tunisia in the previous selection campaign. Given the growing demand for education in Russia, active efforts of the representative office and support from Rossotrudnichestvo, the quota was increased by 25 places. Following the previous selection campaign, 65 Tunisians at once qualified for tuition-free education at Russian universities.

So, only 16 quota places were allocated for the Republic of Tunisia in 2016. Their number increased to 40 in the 2022/23 academic year, and, taking into account the results of this campaign, **the Russian Government allocated 60 places for the citizens of the Republic of Tunisia for the 2024/2025 academic year**. The average number of applicants per place in the previous selection campaign was around 4.





The meeting with the graduates of Russian universities and Russian language teachers on the occasion of Tatiana Day



THE RUSSIAN GOVERNMENT SCHOLARSHIP (QUOTA)

Most young people strive to get the opportunity to study in Russia for free through government quotas. If applicants did not manage to pass the competitive selection, they have the opportunity to continue their education on a fee-paying basis. At the moment, Tunisia has some private companies providing services to arrange studies in Russia on a contract basis.

The Russian House posts all the information on recruitment within the quota on the pages of its social media and places promotional materials directly at the Russian House in Tunisia. Our colleagues from the Tunisian Association of Graduates of Soviet Universities as well as other Tunisian associations, such as the Russian Heritage and the Tunisian Association of Russian Language and Literature Teachers, play an important part in disseminating reliable information.

After accepting the applications from candidates for the quota, the special commission makes a selection. The selection commission at the Russian House in Tunisia includes:

- the representatives of the Embassy of the Russian Federation in the Republic of Tunisia
- the representatives of official government authorities and associations of the Republic of Tunisia
- the representatives of Russian universities

Candidates are ranked and credit points are given according to the established system, with educational certificates (80% of the overall score) as a main criterion. We also take into account individual achievements based on attached documents (certificates, letters of acknowledgment, letters of recommendation, etc.) – achievements in sports, art and studies, volunteering, proficiency in the Russian language and other foreign languages (20% of the overall score).

POPULAR FIELDS OF STUDY

Traditionally, medical fields of study and specialties are most popular among young people because medical professions are very prestigious and experienced doctors are in demand in all fields of medicine.

In recent years, there has been a considerable increase in demand for the fields of study related to information technology. This can be explained by Tunisian society and economy aiming at gradual digitalization, which requires a great number of highly qualified specialists.

The fields of study in economics and management are still in demand. Many candidates, who studied Russian at lyceums or higher education institutions in Tunisia, often strive to continue studying languages in Russia as well, choosing such fields of study as international relations, foreign studies, oriental studies, and international law.



Students who have completed the Russian language courses at the Russian House



Students at the Department of Russian Language of the Higher Institute of Languages of Tunisia



Russian Language Day at the Higher Institute of Tourist Studies of Sidi Dhrif



International event "Garden of Memory" in Tunisia


In the most recent selection campaign, there has been a considerable increase in the number of applications for such fields of study as architecture and design, and candidates have begun to show interest in musical art professions.

One of the key objectives of the Russian House in Tunisia is to support Tunisians who have completed their studies in Russia. Most graduates are successfully employed by local or Russian companies or start practicing medicine or teaching in their home countries, where their degrees earned in Russia definitely help them, being a kind of quality mark.

Nevertheless, despite the prestige of education in Russia, many students need assistance in further employment. The Russian House plans to provide necessary assistance and advisory support to Tunisian graduates of Russian universities.



Alexander Evstigneev, Head of the Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office in Ethiopia

Education in Russia for Ethiopian Citizens

Russia and Ethiopia have 125-year experience of diplomatic relations, including cooperation in education and science. Over this period, several generations of specialists have been trained in various fields. However, despite that, there is a fierce competition in education between the universities in Russia, North America, Europe, and China today. Alexander Evstigneev, Head of the Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office in Ethiopia, talks about the advantages of education in Russia, the path applicants have to follow from school to university, and the prospects for Ethiopian graduates of Russian universities.

HISTORY OF COOPERATION IN EDUCATION

The attitude to education in Russia is mainly determined by the long-standing friendship between Russia and Ethiopia, with 125 years of diplomatic relations including long-lasting and fruitful cooperation in education.

For example, the Soviet Union built a technical school for 1,000 people in the city of Bahir Dar at the beginning of the 1960s. Later, it was granted the status of an institute, and it operates as a structural subdivision of Bahir Dar University now. We should also mention the continuity of generations in particular families. It is not unusual to see parents, who are graduates of Soviet and Russian universities, sending their children and even grandchildren to study in Russia. Moscow and Saint Petersburg are not the only study destinations, and Ethiopian students enjoy studying at universities in Central Russia, Ural, Siberia, and the Far East.

Indeed, the words "cooperation in education" and "education in Russia" matter a lot in Ethiopia. But, despite Ethiopian applicants showing a traditionally great interest in studying at Russian universities, we should harbor no illusions. Here, in Ethiopia, we (Rossotrudnichestvo) work under fierce competition as Chinese, Indian, Turkish, European, and US universities also compete for applicants.



PROSPECTS FOR ETHIOPIAN GRADUATES

What prospects do Ethiopian graduates of Russian universities have? They have two options.

The first option is to build a career in Russia. For example, two Ethiopian doctors, who are graduates of Irkutsk State Medical University, work in my native town of Tulun in Siberia now. They are successful, are loved by patients, and are treated very well.

The second option is to go back to their home country. They must work for three years under the auspices of the relevant ministry that sent them to Russia. This is a kind of their duty to their country that has invested heavily in the education of its citizens.

Naturally, Ethiopia would prefer Ethiopian graduates of Russian universities to come back. The dynamically developing country experiences a staff shortage. The most popular fields of specialization include the whole range of classical fields of study such as medicine, pedagogy, engineering, and agronomy. There is a huge interest in the fields related to a new technological paradigm. These are space, microelectronics, robotics, artificial intelligence, atomic industry, and biomedicine, i.e. the fields that allow us to take a look into the future and create the future even now.



•



WAYS TO ENROLL

There are several ways for Ethiopian citizens to enroll at Russian universities.

The Russian Federation quota (scholarship)

Ethiopian citizens have two options to get an education quota.

- Passing the competitive selection at the Ministry of Education of Ethiopia. The Ministry collects the information on staffing needs of other ministries and government agencies in Ethiopia for the next few years, selects the best candidates, and submits their documents and portfolios to us. As a coordinator of this process, we must verify the documents and portfolios, add them to the database on the Education in Russia website, and compile the ranking lists based on the comparative analysis of candidates' academic performance.
- 2. Applying on equal terms with Russian citizens. Anyone interested can enroll at a Russian university independently, undergoing the competitive selection process through Rossotrudnichestvo. In this case, candidates submit their documents themselves on the Education in Russia website. If applicants show academic excellence and have a portfolio, they are very likely to go to study in Russia. There are plenty of such examples.

Another opportunity is targeted recruitment. For example, Rosatom State Corporation selects candidates for training atomic engineering experts. This is a great practice with great potential for cooperation. It would be great if major Russian companies entering the Ethiopia market also offered education quotas for Ethiopian citizens. The same is true of the sectoral Russian ministries. Here the Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office is ready to help in every possible way, providing technical support and assistance in registration of candidates and doing paperwork.

Admission on a contract basis. In this case, applicants send a request to the chosen university, and, after undergoing all necessary admission procedures, conclude an enrollment contract.

CREATING AWARENESS

Family is still the first and the most important source of information for applicants. If grandparents, parents, and other relatives studied in the Soviet Union or Russia, they advise their children and grandchildren to apply to Russian universities.

The Russian Embassy in Ethiopia announces the start of the selection campaign on its web resources and in mass media. Later, the Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office in Ethiopia makes active efforts to inform the audience, interested in education abroad, through all available channels. We post the information on the Internet and on our social media platforms. We have started rather fruitful cooperation with the Ministry of Education of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia that communicates up-to-date information to Ethiopia schools.

Education fairs are a perfect format of communication. It is one thing to see the offer and invitation on the Internet or in newsletters, and it is another thing to meet face-to-face, have a talk, smile at each other, and understand who those Russians from a distant northern country inviting us to study are.

RUSSIAN LANGUAGE

Education in Russia is inextricably linked with studying the Russian language. And there are two possible ways to master the language.

The first way is to **enter the preparatory faculty**, where students attend Russian language courses throughout the year, after which they can pursue their degrees.

The second way is to **study Russian at school** so that applicants speak Russian well enough to communicate. Today the Russian Center of Culture and Science in the city of Addis Ababa (The Pushkin Center) offers Russian language courses.



INSTEAD OF AN EPILOGUE

Two years ago, 35 Ethiopian applicants were sent to Russian universities within the Russian Government quota. In 2023, the quota included 100 places. Also, **100 quota places were allocated for the 2024/25 academic year**. Despite the fact that education in Russia is free for Ethiopian undergraduate and postgraduate students, the cost of air tickets and accommodation and related expenses could be a great obstacle. In this respect, the Ethiopian government provides financial support to its students going to study abroad and in Russia in particular. Taking into account the complexity of the process of admission to universities abroad, it can be said that those who finally become students are the best of the best.

Today we can see that Russian universities have a strong interest in Ethiopian applicants. The Russian universities' representatives come here with specific proposals and projects related to cooperation in education. What has played an important role in it is Ethiopia joining BRICS as well as the course for intensification of contacts and cooperation with the countries of the African continent in general, set by Russian President Vladimir Putin.

HED Map

of the Universities Participating in the Project



Central Federal District
Northwestern Federal District
Southern Federal District
North Caucasian Federal District
Ural Federal District
Volga Federal District
Siberian Federal District
Far Eastern Federal District

South Ural State University (National Research University), Chelyabinsk **112**

Professor V. F. Voino-Yasenetsky Krasnoyarsk State Medical University, Krasnoyarsk **60**

Kemerovo State Medical University, Kemerovo **56**

Siberian State Medical University, Tomsk **100**

Omsk State Medical University, Omsk **72**

New constituent entities of the Russian Federation: Donetsk and Lugansk People's Republics, Zaporozhye and Kherson Regions (Federal constitutional laws №5-ФКЗ, №6-ФКЗ, №7-ФКЗ, №8-ФКЗ of October 4, 2022)



BELGOROD STATE UNIVERSITY

Founded in 1876

10 institutes 180 fields of study 56 scientific centers and laboratories

21 dissertation councils 28,000+ students

≈4,300 international students from 100 countries The university trains specialists in natural sciences, humanities, engineering sciences, pedagogy, and medical sciences.

More than 800 enterprises in the Belgorod Region and other regions of Russia are student internship facilities.

The university has the Professional Career Center that promotes graduates' employment.



- bsuedu.ru
- vk.com/beluniversity
- ✓ t.me/bsuedu
- rutube.ru/ channel/23627142

Tuition fees per year 2,380 – 4,900 USD

in the world



акс





International Information Center of BelSU t.me/interhelp



1501+

in the world

41-76 in Russia

1001-1200



19 in Russia

Belgorod, Belgorod Region, Russia

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

- Passport with its certified translation into Russian
- Academic credential with its certified translation into Russian
- Foreign education recognition certificate, if necessary

You can submit your documents through the university website, by email, or in person.





Admission dates and regulations Procedures for the execution of foreign education recognition certificates



Materials for entrance exar preparation



ADMISSION OFFICE

+7 4722 30-10-82

DEPARTMENT OF INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION

- +7 4722 30-10-80
- ⊠ inter@bsu.edu.ru



PREPARATORY FACULTY

For admission to the Preparatory Faculty, you only need to submit your passport with its certified translation into Russian.

At the Preparatory Faculty, students study not only the Russian language but also major subjects that will be required for admission to the chosen study program at the university.

The extracurricular life of the Preparatory Faculty students is full of events and activities:

- To familiarize students with the culture, history and traditions of Russia, the faculty organizes tours to museums, folk art centers, and historic sites in Belgorod and the Belgorod Region
- During the academic year, the faculty holds creative contests and thematic parties
- Every year the faculty holds the International Olympiad in Russian as a Foreign Language as well as multidisciplinary Olympiads
- The MIX International Intellectual Student Club is a discussion platform where students can express their opinions of socially significant educational issues and share their research projects

Tuition fee 1,900 USD

RUSSIAN AS A FOREIGN LANGUAGE

When studying Russian, students from African countries face some difficulties:

- Pronunciation. Unusual intonation and stress, articulation and pronunciation of sounds "y", "e", "zh", "sh", "ch" can become a considerable challenge
- Grammar. Cases, declension and agreement, verb tenses and conjugation can be difficult to understand and use
- Cross-cultural differences. The differences in culture and customs between African countries and Russia can cause some difficulties in understanding the meanings of words and expressions

Tips to overcome difficulties in learning Russian:



Listen to Russian music, watch movies,

read books, articles and news in Russian, listen to audio books or podcasts to expand your vocabulary and improve your understanding of the language

Practice Russian in everyday situations

Don't be afraid to make mistakes. You will be understood!

THE MOST POPULAR PROGRAMS

- General Medicine
- Dentistry
- Pharmacv
- International Relations
- IT programs

More than half of African programs 🗮.

EMPLOYMENT

While studying, students can be employed by the NRU "BelSU" Botanical Garden. Besides, students can undertake a paid internship at the NRU "BelSU" International Information Center



46

ARRIVAL AND ADAPTATION

- Meeting students at the airport and accompanying them to the university, assistance in executing documents and getting health insurance, assistance in checking in at the dormitory are arranged by joint efforts of the specialists from the Department of International Cooperation, tutors, international student support specialists at the institutes as well as active members of relevant student associations.
- The Department of Registration, Accommodation and Visa Support provides comprehensive assistance in searching for and choosing rented accommodation.
- ✓ The Preparatory Faculty has **tutors** who familiarize students with the rules and regulations of staying in Russia, city and university and help them solve medical care provision issues, mental health issues, etc.
- ✓ There is a system of **buddy volunteers** for degree program students.
- ✓ For international students, NRU "BelSU" creates platforms for communication, creativity, and cultural interchange: these are the Cross-Cultural Communication Center, the Peoples' Friendship Center, the Chinese Language and Culture Center, and the Arabic Language and Culture Center.

Graduates of NRU "BelSU" easily find their place in the world, build a career, and become respectable members of society.



Carlos Jorge Quete, Angola

Carlos entered the Preparatory Faculty of NRU "BelSU" in 2008 by referral of the Ministry of Science and Higher Education of the Russian Federation on a government-funded basis. In 2014, he graduated from the Institute of Law with honors with a degree in Law and defended a graduation thesis on the topic: "The African Legal System of Human and Peoples' Rights Protection." In 2017, he completed his PhD degree at NRU "BelSU" and was awarded the qualification of Research Instructor.

As part of the cooperation agreement between NRU "BelSU" and the University of Warmia and Mazury in Olsztyn (Poland), he defended a thesis on the topic: "International Legal Foundations of Children's Rights Protection in Africa." He successfully defended his thesis and earned a PhD in law.

At the moment, he is Professor at the Faculty of Law of Agostinho Neto University, the most prestigious university in Angola. Besides, he is a Visiting Professor at the Faculty of Law of Catholic University, Head of the Center for Scientific Research, and legal counsel at the Diplomatic Academy of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Angola.



Founded in 1918

4 institutes

6

research institutes

6 faculties

6,500

students

12 scientific schools

653

international students from 51 countries VSMU named after N. N. Burdenko offers high-quality education and conducts R&D in medicine, biology, and pharmacy.

10% of annual scientific events are held with international participation.

Tuition fees per year 2,500 – 3,500 USD



wrngmu.ruvk.com/vrnsmu_burdenko

All the States

Voronezh, Voronezh Region, Russia



86-127 among Russian universities



12 Medicine and Healthcare

RAÞ

90 among 100 best Russian universities



19 Medicine

48

SPECIALIST'S PROGRAMS

are ranked among the Best Educational **Programs of Innovative Russia**

- General Medicine, in English 🚟. Popular program among international students
- Dentistry
- Pediatrics
- Preventive Medicine
- Pharmacy

FACULTIES

- General Medicine
- Pediatrics
- Pharmacy
- Preventive Medicine
- Advanced Training
- Pre-university Training and Graduate Career Guidance and Employment

INSTITUTES

- Dentistry
- Advanced Nursing
- Continuing Professional Education
- International Institute of Medical Education and Cooperation





ADMISSION

- Within the Russian Government guota
- On a fee-paying basis

ENTRANCE TESTS

- Written Russian language test
- Written English language test for those applying to the English-taught program in General Medicine
- Computer-based test in chemistry (biology)

STUDYING

- Studying disciplines related to humanities, social sciences and economics, natural sciences, mathematics, medicine and biology, preventive medicine, and clinical medicine
- Individualization of the learning process taking into account students' national, religious and psychological characteristics, overcoming the language barrier
- Getting a certificate of permission to pursue a career in medicine as junior and middle-grade medical staff members. It allows students to get a job and combine their studies with acquiring practical skills in various medical procedures



SUPPLEMENTARY EDUCATION CENTER Preparation of foreign citizens for admission to the university

Subjects: Russian language, Chemistry, Biology, Physics, Mathematics.

Final certification, certificate.

Tuition fee ≈ 800 USD

INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL EDUCATION AND COOPERATION (IIMEC)

Training of world-class professionals

- Courses for foreign citizens
- Academic mobility development
- International projects
- Artistic activities

Head

Anna Karpova

- 🔇 +7 473 255-46-04
- 🖂 anna_v_karpova@mail.ru

653 international students from Azerbaijan, Armenia, Vietnam, Guinea-Bissau, Egypt, Israel, India, Jordan, Côte d'Ivoire, Morocco, Moldova, Nigeria, Portugal, Uzbekistan, Sudan, Tunisia, Turkmenistan

CAREER GUIDANCE

✓ Virtual education fairs "Study in Russia" supported by Simatex United LTD.

VSMU named after N. N. Burdenko presentation in English

- history of Russia's oldest medical university
- training of skilled professionals
- development of priority areas of fundamental and applied science taking into account modern trends in medical education
- degree programs, tuition fees
- admission regulations
- dormitory fees, and other information
- ✓ International students' participation in cultural and sports life, festivals, creative contests.
- ✓ Online meetings with applicants and their parents, webinars for applicants from India, mainly pursuing the English-taught program in General Medicine.
- ✓ University website, social media platforms.

INTERNATIONAL COOPERATION

- Association of Sino-Russian Medical Universities (ASRMU)
- European Association of Language Teachers for Healthcare (EALTHY)



> 40 teachers are members of professional Russian and international associations



RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF EXPERIMENTAL BIOLOGY AND MEDICINE (RI EBM)

- State-of-the-art equipment for world-class research
- 4 laboratories
- Medicine and Biology Center of Molecular Hydrogen

PARTNERSHIP with 30 advanced research

and medical institutions

Institute for Hematopathology Hamburg,

Medical universities in the CIS countries Medical universities in the Republic of

Medical universities of China Semmelweis University, Hungary

Germany

Belarus



RI EBM preserves and enriches the best research tradition





"

Igor Eduardovich Esaulenko. Rector of the Year-2020 in the Medical University category

N. N. Burdenko VSMU is open for initiative, talented and friendly people of any nationality and religion!

International graduates' gratitude

Going back to our homeland, we'll take a little piece of Russian culture, our university, Voronezh and Russia with us. VSMU named after N. N. Burdenko is a great startup for embarking on a career.

We are grateful for the knowledge, practical skills, unforgettable student years, and the great and mighty Russian language that we have learned to speak and even think in.

Promoted content



HIGHER SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS IN ST. PETERSBURG

Founded in 1998

9 programs taught completely in English double degree programs delivered jointly with foreign universities

scientific centers and laboratories

74

3 Bachelor's programs 25 Master's programs

PhD student schools

8,000+ students

12.6% international students



spb.hse.ru
 vk.com/hse_spb
 t.me/spbhse

FOUR CAMPUSES -

ONE UNIVERSITY

Moscow, Saint Petersburg, Perm,

and Nizhny Novgorod

National Research University Higher School of Economics in St. Petersburg is the St. Petersburg campus of the leading research university in Russia. Its expert and project activities cover a wide variety of fields, from economics and management to design and philology. The HSE University campus in St. Petersburg holds leading positions in Russia in the field of socioeconomic sciences and humanities.





Tuition fees per year

Bachelor's programs – from 3,800 USD Master's programs – from 3,100 USD PhD programs – from 6,000 USD





Saint Petersburg, Russia

52

POPULAR FIELDS OF STUDY

- Finance
- Management
- Economics
- Political Science
- Sociology
- Media Communications
- Design
- Applied Mathematics and Informatics



ASPECTS OF THE LEARNING PROCESS

- Individual learning path: elective and optional courses
- Minor is an additional specialization supplementing the major (MagoLego for Master's studies)
- Compulsory subjects related to digital literacy and the English language
- The opportunity to spend one or two semesters at a foreign university under the international academic mobility program
- Project-oriented disciplines and internships at the university's industrial partners

INTERNATIONAL SUMMER SCHOOL HSE UNIVERSITY – ST. PETERSBURG

The **Summer School** offers foreigners the opportunity to

- get acquainted within a short period of time with the learning process at HSE University – St. Petersburg and the best courses in finance and economics, political science and international relations, design, and media communications
- immerse themselves in the world of a wonderful urban culture: river and canal tours, exploring the old center of the city, visiting Peterhof and other architectural masterpieces

While studying at the Summer School, participants are accommodated in the dormitory of HSE University – St. Petersburg.

Duration: 2 weeks - 1 month



Apply for the International Summer School 2024

Russian Language and Culture course

Depending on their proficiency level, candidates can attend the beginner course (A1-A2) or improve their language proficiency (B1-C1).

Classes are conducted at the university buildings or online, depending on the study mode. Those wishing to apply for participation can get various discounts, including the Early Bird discount and the group discount for students of the same university.



THE WAYS TO ENROLL AT HSE UNIVERSITY – ST. PETERSBURG

In 2024, HSE University – St. Petersburg offers 160+ state scholarships from the Russian Government for foreign citizens

State scholarships are awarded by the HSE University's Selection Committee based on the recommendations of educational programs. The scholarship covers 100% of the tuition fee.

- For Bachelor's degree applicants based on the results of entrance exams
- For Master's degree applicants based on the portfolio competition and the interview with the educational program

Olympiads

• The International Youth Olympiad and Vysshaya Proba – for Bachelor's degree applicants

2

 Open Doors: Russian Scholarship Project from the Global Universities Association and Top League – for Master's degree applicants

Successful participation gives international applicants the right to study at the university for free in a chosen field of study using the Russian Government scholarship.

Partial grants for foreign citizens

The grants covering 25-70% of the tuition fee are awarded to foreign citizens based on their total score in the entrance exams or the portfolio competition.

3

ADMISSION OFFICE

- +7 981 881-03-31 Bachelor's programs
- +7 911 941-32-47 Master's programs
- 💙 +7 911 845-50-58 WhatsApp, Telegram
- ☑ iadmission-spb@hse.ru
- vk.com/hsespbinternational
- t.me/hsespbinternational

Applying through Rossotrudnichestvo

You can get a quota place if you apply on the website education-in-russia.com and undergo selection at the Russian House in your country.

In 2024, HSE University – St. Petersburg offers 35 places to apply for through Rossotrudnichestvo.

Nota bene! To get a quota place at HSE University, you should also pass entrance exams at the university.

To apply for participation in the HSE University's competition, you should register in the International Applicant's Personal Account and upload the document package. You can take entrance examinations online and offline. Registration in the Personal Account will be available from November 1, 2024.

54



COMFORTABLE LIVING AND STUDY ENVIRONMENT

- International students having a state scholarship from the Russian Government are accommodated in the dormitories of HSE University – St. Petersburg
- The university provides assistance in choosing accommodation options to students who study on a contract basis or have partial study grants
- HSE University has very comfortable educational buildings with up-to-date infrastructure, including libraries, canteens, cafés, and co-working spaces

Extracurricular student life at St. Petersburg HSE university offers:

- Language and national clubs, cultural festivals
- Case study clubs, the entrepreneurship center, debate clubs, Model UN
- The student council, advisors, scientific communities, and many other things

WE CARE ABOUT YOUR CAREER

Every year the Career Center of HSE University – St. Petersburg holds a whole series of career events for students such as Career Week, Higher School of Career, Orientation Week.

In cooperation with the partner companies, the Center specialists help students build their future career paths, give consultations, and unite students and employers.



HSE University is ranked among the Top 250 of QS Graduate Employability Rankings 2022, which shows high demand for graduates





KEMEROVO STATE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY

Founded in 1955

5 faculties

15 scientific schools

teachers are Candidates and Doctors of Sciences

4,254 students

400 +international students from 27 countries

🌐 kemsmu.ru

t.me/KemSMU

youtube.com/@kemsmu

62,491 m² area of clinical facilities

KemSMU underwent international accreditation carried out by the Independent Agency for Accreditation and Rating (IAAR). The university graduates' professional gualification will be recognized abroad. They will be able to participate in international medical projects and continue their education at the partner universities worldwide.





Kemerovo, Kemerovo Region, Russia



International students' opportunities at KemSMU







1 by Kuzbass universities' efficient performance

Top 5 universities in the Siberian Federal District

56

STUDYING

Specialist's program

- General Medicine (**ERU**, **See EN**)
- Pediatrics
- Preventive Medicine
- Dentistry
- Pharmacy
- Clinical Psychology

Bachelor's program

- Biology
- Higher Nursing Education

After completing their sixth year of study, graduates have the opportunity to continue their education at KemSMU by pursuing clinical residency and PhD programs in modern fields of training highly qualified personnel.

The most popular specialties among international students at KemSMU

- Cardiology
- Surgery
- Neurology
- Psychiatry





ADMISSION

To get admitted, applicants must pass competitive selection based on the results of entrance exams in biology, chemistry, physics which are conducted online in the test format in English using proctoring technologies.



The passport and academic credentials must be translated into Russian and notarized

List of documents

International students apply to KemSMU to gain fundamental medical knowledge and acquire practical skills that will allow them to become qualified doctors regardless of their future specialty.



Entrance exam preparation program

Contacts⊠ international@kemsma.ru

GENERAL MEDICINE

Specialist's program

Language of instruction: **English ***, **Russian**

Duration: **6 years** Tuition fee per year: **235,000 RUB**

During the first three years the only language of instruction is English. Starting from the fourth year, students use Russian during practical classes in clinical subjects and when communicating with patients. Mastering Russian is an important part of the learning process.

Every year students undertake an internship at the healthcare organizations in the city and get their first qualification of an advanced registered nurse practitioner as early as their third year of study.

The following plays an important role in mastering the program:

- The anatomy museum with a rich collection of unique exhibits
- The simulation center fitted with state-ofthe-art equipment
- The learning management system (LMS)

Graduates are knowledgeable about patient examination techniques and well-versed in modern diagnostic methods and treatment technologies.



LEARNING RUSSIAN

The first introductory course is offered to applicants at the stage of applying to the university.

Starting from the first year, students begin studying Russian as a foreign language systematically – they take elementary, basic and advanced courses and study medical Russian.

Training is provided by experienced teachers such as philologists who are knowledgeable about the most advanced teaching methods.

By the fourth year, students can communicate freely in Russian with patients, collect complaints, interview patients, participate in professional communication.



ARRIVAL AND ACCOMMODATION

Kemerovo is a cozy green city for comfortable stay and various types of extracurricular activity.

Summers are warm, the average temperature is +20-22°C, but the temperature can often reach +30°C. Winters in Kemerovo are snowy, the average temperature is -10-15°C, and sometimes there are -30°C frosts and even lower temperatures.

Kemerovo has an international airport, but sometimes it is more convenient to get by plane to the airport in the city of Novosibirsk, which has a commuter bus to Kemerovo. The fare is 1,300 RUB.



Upon arrival, students contact the **International Student Office** where they get comprehensive assistance in executing migration documents and getting health insurance.

Students are accommodated in the dormitory within walking distance of the main building. Near the campus are boulevards and parks for walking and doing sports, supermarkets and cafés, public transport stations. The accommodation fee is 1,100 RUB per month.

Tutors from among students and teachers who are group advisors help students solve social and everyday problems.

International students are actively integrated into the social environment of the university, city, and region. They get acquainted with the national culture and traditions of the peoples of Russia and the world, and participate in student creativity festivals.

Sarra Jaouadi, Tunisia. The secondyear student at the Faculty of General

Studying at KemSMU, I am falling in love with my future profession more and more. I have a particular interest in molecular genetics, anatomy, and biochemistry. However, I like not only major subjects but also the Russian language.

I didn't expect to get into such a multinational university. Students from Tunisia, India, Egypt, and other countries study here. All of us have become very good friends and get to know about our countries' cultures with pleasure. -66-



Daniel Atta, Côte d'Ivoire. The secondyear student at the Faculty of General Medicine

I've chosen KemSMU because it offers good education that will help me become a qualified specialist in my home country. Our teachers are very good. They are interested in our learning the study material.

Our life is very interesting here! I participate in student concerts with pleasure, singing in my native French language. Also, I like doing sports, and I go to the gym twice a week.

Medicine



Founded in 1942

6 secondary vocational education programs

AMIMAC

8 Specialist's programs

A Master's programs

4 faculties **5,000+** students



The university actively introduces information technologies into the learning process and develops digital technologies in education and medicine.

The clinical facilities of KrasSMU are located at more than 200 healthcare organizations in the city and territory and are fitted with up-to-date diagnostic and medical treatment equipment. Krasnoyarsk State Medical University is one of the leading medical universities in Russia. The university has ten research and education centers and six scientific schools. Among the teachers are chief freelance specialists at regional and federal levels and laureates of prestigious international and Russian awards for research and teaching achievements.



Students from 24 countries have already chosen KrasSMU. Start your journey to a successful future with KrasSMU!



krasgmu.ru
 t.me/krasgmu_official
 vk.com/krasgmu_official

Krasnoyarsk, Krasnoyarsk Territory, Russia

Steague



STUDY PROGRAMS

Specialist's programs

- Medical Cybernetics
- Preventive Medicine
- Clinical Psychology
- Medical Biophysics
- General Medicine
- Dentistry
- Pediatrics
- Pharmacy

Master's program

- Management
- Nursing Care Management

After completing their Specialist's degree, **international graduates** can get a job in practical healthcare in accordance with the requirements of the Russian legislation or continue their education by pursuing Master's and residency programs.

ADMISSION

The documents required for admission to the university are submitted online in Applicant's Personal Account. After that, applicants must successfully pass entrance exams.

You can study at the university:

- 1 On a state-funded basis (free of charge) within the Russian Government Quota for foreign citizens and stateless persons
- 2 Under the paid educational services agreements
 - **in English** in the programs:
 - General Medicine
 - Dentistry
 - **in Russian** in all specialties

WHY KrasSMU?

- Optimal tuition fees combined with excellence in teaching
- Extensive medical facilities and state-of-the-art equipment
- 6 clinical facilities and more than 200 practical training facilities at the university
- Multidisciplinary accreditation and simulation center
- 8 Specialist's programs: 6 of them have undergone professional-public accreditation and 3 of them have been internationally accredited
- Top 20 in the subject ranking: Medicine (RAEX PRO)
- Dormitory accommodation
- The university's sports and fitness center, including a swimming pool, a skiing center, and a training and recreation facility at Lake Shira



ENTRANCE EXAMS

Online written test

in English: Chemistry, Biology In Russian: Biology, Chemistry, Mathematics, Social Science, Physics, Informatics, Russian and English Languages

ADMISSION OFFICE

Head of the Department of Preuniversity Education and New Recruitment

Elena Savelyeva

- +7 391 228-08-58 (multichannel)
- 🖂 pk@krasgmu.ru



PREPARATORY DEPARTMENT

The Preparation for Admission to a Medical University program

The program aims to:

- prepare for biology, chemistry, and physics entrance exams*
- prepare for studying in Russian at a medical university

While pursuing the program, attendees participate in the events aimed at adapting to life and study in a new country.

Duration: 9 months (December – August).

The Preparatory Department employs the teachers who are proficient in English and have an experience of using a mediator language in their work. Among them are Doctors and Candidates of Sciences as well as certified specialists in teaching Russian as a foreign language.

In 2022, the KrasSMU Preparatory Department attendee won the All-Russian Olympiad in the Russian Language.

The Preparatory Department attendees are accommodated in the dormitory for the entire period of study. Its infrastructure includes classrooms and a workout room. Besides, students can use the university library resources for independent study.

> *Required for admission to the Medical Biophysics specialty



INTERNSHIPS AND EMPLOYMENT

Starting from the first year of university studies, students undergo practical training at the patient's side. A great number of practical training hours are an important feature of studying at KrasSMU.

More than 200 healthcare institutions in the city of Krasnoyarsk and the Krasnoyarsk Territory are practical facilities.

Full-time students have the right to work in their study-free time at the university as well as at the region's companies and enterprises.



hedclub.com



The Visa and Migration Support Department of the International Student Office consults applicants from visa countries on getting invitations and student visas, undergoing fingerprinting, and getting migration registration.

foreigncitizens@krasgmu.ru+7 391 228-07-21

The Department of International Education of the International Student Office consults applicants on getting health insurance and helps them check in at the dormitory.

inted@krasgmu.ru
 +7 923 351-11-25





KUBAN STATE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY

Founded in 1920

7 faculties

57 fields of study 46 residency programs

67 departments **7,000+** students 700+ international students



Specialist's programs General Medicine – 290,000 RUB Dentistry – 390,000 RUB Pharmacy – 210,000 RUB Bilingual education – 375,000 RUB

Residency programs General Medicine – 330,000 RUB Dentistry – 410,000 RUB



www.ksma.ru
 t.me/kubsmu_official
 vk.com/kubgmu_official

Krasnodar, Krasnodar Territory, Russia

KubSMU is not only a higher education institution but also a place of interest in the south of Russia. More than 100 years of history make it one of the oldest universities in the region.

The university's mission is to carry out innovative educational activities aimed at training competitive specialists according to the digital transformation of society and the state, based on the integration of medical science and healthcare.

приоритет2030^

лидерами становятся



APPLICANT GUIDE

Field of study	Application starting and closing dates	Exam dates	Start of the academic year
Specialist's programs taught in Russian	June 20 – July 20	July 21-24	September 1
General Medicine			
• Dentistry			
Pharmacy			
Specialist's program taught in English	June 20 – October 1	October 15-25	November 1
General Medicine			
Residency programs	July 1 – August 10	August 11-21	September 1
PhD programs	June 28 – July 11	July 18-24	September 1
Preparatory Department for Foreign Citizens	May 1 – August 31	-	October 1

FIELDS OF STUDY

- General Medicine
- Pediatrics
- Dentistry
- Preventive Medicine
- Pharmacy
- Preparatory department for foreign citizens
- Residency programs
- PhD programs
- Advanced training and professional retraining cycles

Applicants can submit their documents in person or online.

After submitting their documents, applicants take an offline exam. Then applicants wait for the announcement of the competitive selection results.

ADMISSION OFFICE

- +7 800 444-19-20
- ⊠ pr_com@ksma.ru

After completing their Specialist's degrees, international graduates can find a job in practical healthcare as required by Russian legislation or continue their education by pursuing a residency or PhD degree.



INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMENT

- +7 861 268-55-51
- 🗳 +7 918 293-75-70 WhatsApp
- 🖂 mno.ksma_1921@mail.ru
- w.com/public210492240
- t.me/KubSMUMO

Russian universities, KubSMU



EMPLOYMENT

Starting from the first day of study, students have the right to be employed as junior medical staff. After students successfully undergo accreditation for middle grade medical staff specialties in the fourth year of study, students can work at healthcare organizations in the city and the region.

PREPARATORY DEPARTMENT

- Foreign citizens study Russian as a foreign language before admission and during their university studies. Classes are conducted by experienced philology teachers using the most advanced methods
- Taking into account all the difficulties of learning Russian, the Department of Linguistics offers additional Russian language electives. Besides, students take an active part in science and speaking clubs

SCHOLARSHIP

All international state-funded students studying within the quota for foreign citizens get a state scholarship.

INTERNSHIPS AND TRAINING

- Every year, students undertake internships and receive training at major clinical facilities in the city and region, such as the regional hospitals, oncology dispensary, perinatal centers, and other healthcare organizations. All the facilities are fitted with state-of-the-art medical equipment.
- Students have the opportunity to hone their skills at the multidisciplinary accreditation and simulation center which is one of the best-equipped in Russia.
- ✓ The university has its own clinical facilities providing the opportunity to use modern methods of diagnosis, treatment and rehabilitation as well as conduct research in various branches of science.

ARRIVAL AND ADAPTATION

- Upon arrival, students contact the International Department that helps them adapt to life and study in a foreign country, prepare documents, and solve other organizational issues. The university has the Mentoring Institute comprising the School of Tutors and the School of Monitors. The most experienced international students support applicants and junior students during the entire period of their adaptation
- International students have the opportunity to live in the student dormitory, from where they can get to the university by public transport. There are a lot of spots to eat, playgrounds, and the city grove near the campus
- Students get comprehensive support and assistance in adaptation. They participate in various leisure activities related to science, sports, creativity, and volunteering. Students take an active part in university life and in the activities of the university's Interethnic Club



KRASNODAR

Krasnodar is the heart of the south of Russia. This city has a very mild and wholesome climate that attracts people not only from throughout Russia but also from all over the world. The seaside and mountain resorts are located a few hours' drive from the city.

Aning Adinkrah Vincent, the Republic of Ghana. The graduate of the Faculty of General Medicine

I decided to go to Russia on the advice of my brother who studied there. Russia offers high-quality higher education.

I have happy memories of the time I spent with my Russian friends who taught me Russian and helped me with my studies.



Hussain Safari, Afghanistan. The graduate of the Faculty of General Medicine

Russia was always interesting to me, and I always wanted to visit Russia and study its culture.

I want to express my deepest gratitude to my university for its high-quality performance and good attitude.





International student testimonials

OF TECHNOLOGY "STANKIN"

45 Bachelor's programs

17 PhD programs 5,000+ students and PhD students

Specialist's

program

53 Master's programs, including Englishtaught Master's programs

MOSCOW STATE UNIVERSITY

900+ international students from 73 countries

The leading technological university for digital mechanical engineering, a first-class research center. The university trains unique specialists using individual learning paths and a projectbased approach to designing a curriculum.

HHP

Graduates are in high demand in hightech industries of the economy, at large manufacturing enterprises, in the IT industry, modern digital projects related to the Industry 4.0 technology implementation.

stankin.ru

- vk.com/msut_stankin
- t.me/msutstankin
- R rutube.ru/channel/23638548
- tiktok.com/@stankin_main

Tuition fees per year Bachelor's programs 229,700 - 253,700 RUB

Master's programs 254,400 - 279,400 RUB PhD programs 291,000 - 297,100 RUB





27 in Russia





54 in Russia



UNIVERSITY

UNIVERSITY

291-300

in the world





Founded in 1930

56-58 17 Research



241-250 in the world

Moscow, Russia



FIELDS OF STUDY

Bachelor's programs

- Informatics and Computer Engineering
- Information Systems and Technologies
- Applied Informatics
- Software Engineering
- Instrument Engineering
- Mechanical Engineering
- Technological Machines and Equipment
- Automation of Technological Processes and Production
- Design and Technological Support of Machine Building Production
- Mechatronics and Robotics
- Designing of Technological Machines and Complexes
- Technosphere Safety
- Materials Science and Engineering
- Standardization and Metrology
- Quality Management
- Control in Engineering Systems
- Economics
- Management
- Human Resource Management





Master's programs

- Informatics and Computer Engineering
- Software Engineering
- Instrument Engineering
- Automation of Technological Processes and Production
- Design and Technological Support of Machine Building Production
- Mechatronics and Robotics
- Technosphere Safety
- Quality Management
- Management
- Human Resource Management
- State and Municipal Management

PhD programs

- Physics and Astronomy
- Informatics and Computer Engineering
- Mechanical Engineering
- Control in Engineering Systems
- Economics
- Philosophy, Ethics and Religious Studies

ENROLLMENT CAMPAIGN

To apply to MSUT "STANKIN," you must fill in the application form using a QR code and give your contact details, and the specialist from the Center of International Cooperation will contact you.

The procedure for preparing required documents is determined for each international applicant individually.





Apply





PREPARATORY DEPARTMENT

Since 1952, MSUT "STANKIN" has been successfully developing the Preparatory Department for foreign citizens wishing to learn Russian and enter our university or other universities and colleges in the Russian Federation.

Over almost 70 years, the university has developed highly qualified academic staff having not only professional competencies in scientific fields, but also extensive experience of working with foreign citizens who do not speak Russian.

Study areas:

- Engineering and Technology Courses in Russian Language, Mathematics, Informatics, and Physics
- Economics Courses in Russian Language, Mathematics, History, and Social Science
- Chemistry and Biology

Courses in Russian Language, Chemistry, Biology, and Physics

RUSSIAN LANGUAGE COURSES

The university offers the **Russian Language: Advanced Level** program for foreign citizens wishing to improve their Russian language proficiency.

Duration: 5-11 months

SUMMER SCHOOL

Every year the university organizes the Russian Language Summer School that offers short-term courses for students from all over the world wishing to improve their Russian language proficiency.

The program includes educational activities, sightseeing tours, and entertainment events.

The school works **offline** in June and July. After completing the school program, participants obtain a **certificate**.

Duration: 4–10 weeks depending on the learning schedule

Tuition fee: 52,000 RUB

Program title	Duration	Tuition fee	Enrollment period
Foundation program (in-depth course)	8 months – 1.5 years	148,000 - 249,000 RUB	all year round
Language internship (the minimum language proficiency level is A2)	8 months	135,000 RUB	until December 1
Russian Language: Advanced Level	5-11 months	91,000 – 182,000 RUB	all year round
INTERNATIONAL OLYMPIADS FOR ADMISSION

'MOCT'

Multidisciplinary Olympiad for School Students

All participants get a 10% discount for the entire period of study.

Subjects: Russian language, mathematics, physics, chemistry, informatics, and social science.

My Career

Multidisciplinary Olympiad for Master's Degree Applicants

The winners are entitled to Master's studies funded from federal budget resources.

All participants get a 10% discount for the entire period of study.

mycareer.stankin.ru

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

- Applicant's identity document
- Citizens of the countries that maintain a visa regime with Russia must get a visa first
- Original foreign document confirming the level of education and (or) qualification (or its copy certified according to the established procedure) and transcript
- Foreign document confirming the level of education and (or) qualification and transcript translated into Russian
- Duly executed medical records confirming that the applicant has no contraindications to studying at university
- 6 photos (matte, 3×4 cm) and 6 photos (matte, 2×3 cm)
- The amount of money sufficient to pay tuition and accommodation fees (for 1 year), health insurance policy



Keita Astan, Mali

After completing my Bachelor's degree, I took part in the My Career Olympiad and got the opportunity to qualify for free tuition at MSUT "STANKIN" in the Economics program.

Now I am pursing a PhD program, which will allow me to participate in the economic development of my country.



Moloi Benson Kaelo, Botswana

This year, I've completed my Bachelor's degree in Mechanical Engineering, which is a very interesting field of study.

Studying in a foreign language is more difficult than in a native one, but I've managed to master the university program thanks to my teachers. In the future, I plan to pursue a Master's degree at MSUT "STANKIN" because our department has great advantages and well-developed technical equipment facilities.

Director of the Center of International Cooperation

Nadezhda Popova

- 🗳 +7 499 972-94-11, +7 499 973-39-66
- ⊠ inter@stankin.ru
- ⊠ n.popova@stankin.ru



Founded in 1920



- Pre-University Training and Career Center
- Center for Advanced Professional Training and Retraining
- Research laboratory
- Laboratory Diagnostics Center
- Clinic

State-funded places are not provided by the university.

Omsk State Medical University is one of the oldest universities in Siberia. The university trains highly qualified healthcare personnel. To manage the learning process, the university uses 85 facilities at the leading medical and preventive treatment institutions in the city of Omsk and the Omsk Region, which are fitted with state-of-the-art diagnostic and therapeutic equipment.







• Omsk, Omsk Region, Russia



omsk-osma.ru

- 💌 vk.com/omskosmuofficial
- t.me/osmu_official





FIELDS OF STUDY

- General Medicine
- Pediatrics
- Preventive Medicine
- Dentistry
- Pharmacy
- Public Health



Entrance exams are held in the format of online tests. The minimum score for applicants to be included in the competitive list is 40 points in Biology and 40 points in Chemistry.

Participation in the Biology and Chemistry Olympiads of Omsk State Medical University in 2024/2025 will provide applicants with the opportunity to get up to ten extra points added to their rating points.

Questions about document submission and transfer from other universities



Deputy Dean for International Students Artem Kulesh ♥ +7 999 460-81-28 ♥ d60@omgmu.ru

HOW TO APPLY?

Register in Applicant's Personal Account

Submit required documents such as your identity document, educational certificate, personal data processing and distribution consent, and application form

Take chemistry and biology entrance exams in English

If you pass the exams successfully, wait till you are enrolled







Enrollment campaign dates and requirements





THE LANGUAGES OF INSTRUCTION ARE RUSSIAN 💳 AND ENGLISH 🚟

Among the most popular programs are:

- **Dentistry.** Classes are conducted in Russian only.
- **General Medicine.** The program is taught in English and Russian.

Classes are conducted in English with indepth study of the Russian language for communication with patients during clinical practice.

Russian is taught by experienced and highly qualified RFL teachers. Classes in Russian as a foreign language give essential basic knowledge of grammar for necessary communication. In combination with language practice, this provides our students with the opportunity to comfortably and quickly master the language.



ARRIVAL AND ADAPTATION

- ✓ Upon arrival, foreign citizens are met by the Dean's Office staff speaking foreign languages, which improves communication.
- Health insurance policies are issued on the following day by the insurance company cooperating with the university.
- ✓ All required documents are executed and medical examinations and fingerprinting are done within two or three working weeks.
- ✓ Omsk State Medical University offers various adaptation programs with the participation of both teachers and Russian-speaking students. This makes integration into the learning process and student environment as comfortable as possible.
- ✓ Students check in at the dormitory on the day of their arrival. Foreigners are accommodated in dormitory № 1 located near the educational buildings.
- ✓ Omsk is a modern city with well-developed infrastructure that attracts a great number of international students from all over the world.



74





Omar, Lebanon. OSMU student

It is very cold in Omsk, and you should prepare for that. Someone would say it's warm here, but people from warm countries wouldn't. We seldom go out, and we only go to university by our special bus.

I like living here very much. In Lebanon, we have quite a different education system, and we study for a longer period of time than you do. We have few practical classes, and Lebanese universities sometimes don't teach the course content the way I'd like it to be taught. At Omsk State Medical University, we have a lot of practice, our teachers are good, and the course content is taught in an excellent way. For example, the Latin language is not taught in Lebanon, but we study it here, and that's great.

The adaptation process was rather easy, despite the difference in climate. The university has prepared well for the arrival of international students. We can easily communicate with our teachers and, get support from the university staff. Indeed, we have an easier time here than in our country. Obviously, limited Russian language proficiency creates some difficulties. We find it hard to find our way around the city and its suburbs, but we can overcome these difficulties in general.





EMPEROR ALEXANDER I ST. PETERSBURG STATE TRANSPORT UNIVERSITY

Founded in 1809

29 Bachelor's programs

24 Specialist's programs

2,000+

international students from

26 countries

Tuition fees per semester

Bachelor's, Specialist's, Master's programs 1,850 EUR and more PhD programs 2,600 EUR and more

22 research centers and laboratories

13,000+

students

30+ scientific schools

PhD programs for research and academic staff

35

Master's programs

Emperor Alexander I St. Petersburg State Transport University is the first transport higher education institution in Russia. The university trains personnel in the following fields:

- Transport and Logistics
- Civil Engineering
- Industry
- Power Engineering
- Information Technologies
- Economics and Management
- Psychology



Over 98.5% of graduates are employed by the time they get their degree

PGUPS students get scholarships from the Russian President, the Russian Government, the Saint Petersburg Government, CEO – Chairman of the Executive Board of JSC Russian Railways.





PGUPS is ranked in the top 10% of the Global Aggregate Ranking

Saint Petersburg, Russia

76

STUDENT LIFE

- Work in scientific circles and research laboratories under the supervision of the university's leading researchers
- Increased scholarships for successful research, sports, cultural and social achievements
- Student research grant competition
- 7 types of volunteering
- 16 student brigades, 4 of which work all year round

30+

200+

10+

events annually

creative associations and studios

100+

winners and prize-winners of contests, Olympiads, competitions



INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATIONS



FACULTIES

- Automation and Intelligent Technologies
- Transport Construction
- Railway Operation and Logistics
- Industrial and Civil Engineering
- Transport Systems and Power Engineering
- Economics and Management
- Part-Time Studies

TOP 5 POPULAR FIELDS OF STUDY AND MAJORS AMONG INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

- Electric Power and Electrical Engineering
- Railway Rolling Stock
- Railway Operation
- International Logistics
- Economics

Eurasian Network University of High-Speed Railways is an open international educational project implemented in cooperation with many top technical universities in Europe and Asia.

Graduates include railway transport ministers, political figures, heads of major transport, construction, industrial and research enterprises, well-known scientists, cultural workers.



Russian universities. PGUPS

The attendees of the Russian Language Center are on a tour to the



PGUPS RUSSIAN LANGUAGE CENTER

- Russian language preparatory courses for international applicants
- Individual short-term programs
- Special courses for international attendees in cultural studies, literature, stylistics, business communication, the language of mass media
- Summer and winter Russian language schools

Tuition fee per month 180 € and more

- 💐 +7 812 232-61-67
- ⊠ rlc@pgups.ru



For two centuries, the university has been a leading scientific and educational center of Russia.



DOUBLE DEGREE PROGRAMS

Jointly with the leading universities in former USSR countries and other foreign countries, PGUPS delivers the double degree programs in the following fields of study: **Civil Engineering; Management; Economics; Land Transportation and Technological Complexes; Business Informatics; Electric Power Engineering and Electrical Engineering**, and others.

Jointly with Beijing Jiaotong University and other leading Chinese universities, PGUPS delivers the double degree programs in **Chinese:**

- Construction of Railways, Bridges and Transport Tunnels
- Railway Operation
- Railway Rolling Stock
- Train Traffic Support Systems
- Technosphere Safety
- Electric Power Engineering and Electrical Engineering

PARTNERS



INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS DEPARTMENT

Provides migration and visa support to international students, and helps them handle organizational problems.

- 🔇 +7 812 457-80-39
- inter@pgups.ru

Russian universities. PGUPS

PGUPS INTERNATIONAL

It provides up-to-date information about PGUPS's international activities: study abroad, double degree programs, shortterm internships, lectures of foreign professors, and many other things.

- vk.com/interpgups
- t.me/interpgups



Feuzing Gnekou Belvanol Gilmis, Cameroon. The first-year student majoring in Construction of Railways, Bridges and Transport Tunnels

I am very happy that I and another student from Cameroon have managed to enroll at PGUPS! I'd never have thought that I would study in a foreign language! It employs incredible people. We have great advisors and professional teachers. They are always ready to answer our questions and share their experience. We work not only independently but also in a group. The specialists from the International Relations Department are always ready to help us in solving different problems!

PGUPS offers a lot of opportunities!

- 15 buildings, 8 dormitories
- Geology and geodesy facility
- Physical Culture House. The sports center with a swimming pool, a gym, halls for team sports, wrestling

INFRASTRUCTURE

- The clinic
- Culture and Recreation Center including a theater studio, a video studio, a vocal studio, KVN team (a famous Russian team comedy competition), fine arts studio, various style dance studios, etc.
- Volunteering center

SECURITY

PGUPS cares about student security. All university buildings, including the dormitories, are guarded by the security team 24/7 and equipped with video surveillance systems.

PARENTS BRIDGE

Parent's Account for getting the information on attendance, academic progress, academic, scientific, sports, and other achievements of a student.







PIROGOV RUSSIAN NATIONAL RESEARCH MEDICAL UNIVERSITY

PhD programs

1,400

international

students

Founded in 1906

17 Bachelor's. Specialist's, Master's programs

2,700

residents and PhD

students

10,000 students pursuing Bachelor's,

57

residency programs

11,500 students pursuing advanced training programs

Specialist's and Master's degrees

> 13,000 school students participating in preuniversity training programs

- 🌐 rsmu.ru
- vk.com/rnimupirogov
- ✓ t.me/daily_2med
- youtube.com/РНИМУимениНИПирогова





601+ Clinical, Preclinical & Health



351+

Emerging Economics

43 Good health and well-being for

people

Pirogov RNRMU is a leading medical university

pharmacists, clinical psychologists, social

Training is provided at the university clinics

RNRMU is the only Russian medical university that was assigned a category

of National Research University.

established at the leading medical centers in

Moscow and at the clinical departments that are

workers, and research staff.

a part of the university.

in the Russian Federation that trains physicians,





301-350 Medicine

Moscow, Russia



ENTRANCE EXAMS

Bachelor's/Specialist's/ Master's programs

 computer-based testing (offline or online)



PhD programs

oral interview



Residency programs

 computer-based testing (offline)

EXAMS

Foreign citizens can apply to the university based on the results of the Unified State Exams, as well as the results of entrance exams held by the university.

All tests (except for entrance tests in a foreign language and tests for those applying for English-taught programs) are conducted in Russian.

> THE NUMBER OF STATE-FUNDED PLACES allocated by the Ministry of Science and Higher Education of the Russian Federation

Bachelor's programs – **6 places** Master's programs – **2 places** Specialist's programs – **148 places** PhD programs – **10 places** Residency programs – **34 places** Continuing professional education program – **50 places**

PLACES ALLOCATED for the 2024-2025 academic year

75 fee-paying places 75 state-funded places

DOCUMENTS REQUIRED FOR ADMISSION

- Application
- Passport or any other document confirming identity
- Visa (for citizens of countries that maintain a visa regime of entry and stay in the territory of the Russian Federation), migration card, registration if the applicant stays in the Russian Federation. They should wait for an invitation for visa application – Online form of the "Invitation for Visa Application" requestfor at least one month
- Certificate of foreign education recognition in the territory of the Russian Federation if such a certificate is required when submitting the document issued in a foreign state
- Referral from the Ministry of Science and Higher Education to study within the quota established by the Russian Federation Government (if any)
- Copy of medical certificate confirming the absence of medical contraindications to studying, Fluorography picture, HIV, HBs, HCV tests, with the translation, if necessary
- Voluntary health insurance policy which is valid in the territory of the Russian Federation



Invitation for Visa

Application



Recognition of

foreign education



Main State Center for Education Evaluation

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS

Specialist's and Bachelor's programs

- General Medicine (General Medicine major)
 RU,
 K EN
- General Medicine (Fundamental Medicine major)
- Pediatrics
- Dentistry 💳 RU, 🚟 EN
- Medical Biochemistry
- Medical Biophysics
- Medical Cybernetics
- Pharmacy
- Clinical Psychology
- Employment Psychology
- Social Work
- Biology

DISCOUNTS AND AWARDS

- F. Gaaz award for foreign citizens pursuing Bachelor's and Specialist's programs – starting from the fourth year of study
- A personal award in the amount covering the yearly tuition fee: a 100% discount
- Senior students (from the fourth-year) having a 5.0 grade point average in their record book can be eligible for a discount
- 10% if the exams are passed with flying colors





Bachelor's and Specialist's programs 315,000 – 500,000 RUB

Master's programs 250,000 - 370,000 RUB

Residency programs 520,000 – 600,000 RUB

PhD programs 410,000 – 450,000 RUB





Vice-Rector for International Affairs, Dean of the International School of Medicine

Nadezhda Bylova

- 义 +7 495 434-22-66, ext. 23-60
- 🔇 +7 903 763-13-97
- 🖂 ims@rsmu.ru
- bylova_na@rsmu.ru

DEPARTMENT OF ADMISSION TO HIGHER PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS

Head of the Department Elizaveta Korotkaya

- 义 +7 495 434-31-74
- 🖂 prk@rsmu.ru

ARRIVAL AND ADAPTATION

Moscow is the largest transport interchange hub of Russia. Foreign citizens usually come by plane. You can get from the airport to the university by bus, commuter train, metro, or taxi.

The taxi fare is 1,500–2,000 RUB

AVERAGE MONTHLY EXPENSES

- Accommodation costs 25,000–30,000 RUB
- Travel using a student's social card costs 850 RUB
- The dormitory fee is around 2,150 RUB

ACCOMMODATION

International students live together in one building of the comfortable dormitory. The dormitory has everything you need, including an ensuite bathroom, a kitchen, and self-study rooms. In winter, the rooms are heated.

The dormitory is located within walking distance of the main university building and the nearest metro station.





Quarshie Ser Richiz, Ghana

Our teachers listen to us attentively, when we tell them about our problems, and are willing to help us at once, and, if we don't understand something, they try to explain it. Students know the learning process structure beforehand. My favorite subjects are anatomy, physiology, and pharmacology.

The most difficult thing about learning Russian is some medical terms as well as patients' complaints. The symptoms can be very specific. In such cases, I search for the information on the Internet.

Here I have friends from different countries, including Russia.



PREPARATORY DEPARTMENT

Every year the preparatory courses of our university bring together attendees from more than 30 countries.

They study the Russian language, physics, chemistry, and biology.

Tuition fee

160,000 RUB crash course, 4 months **320,000 RUB** complete course, 10 months





SAINT PETERSBURG STATE UNIVERSITY OF AEROSPACE INSTRUMENTATION

Founded in 1941

10 institutes and faculties

84 Bachelor's, Specialist's and Master's programs 12 PhD programs

9 secondary vocational education programs **14,000+** students 1,000+ international students from 32 countries

SUAI is one of Russia's and the world's leading academic organizations in the field of aerospace systems, control systems, state-of-the-art educational technologies. The university trains specialists in various areas of engineering and also adopts a new model of engineering education.

Artificial intelligence, cloud technologies, BigData, Internet of Things, unmanned aerial vehicles, robotics are the priority areas of the university's scientific development.





guap.ru/en
 vk.com/guap_ru
 t.me/new_guap
 tiktok.com/@guap.ru
 rutube.ru/channel/23832078



Тор 100



Top 20 among universities of new economy



Top 350



Top 15 among technical universities in Russia

Saint Petersburg, Russia

Russian universities, SUAI

PROMISING FIELDS OF STUDY

- Information Systems and Technologies
- Software Engineering
- Bioengineering Systems and Technologies
- Technical Operation of Aircraft and Engines
- Control in Engineering Systems
- Technology of Transport Processes
- Innovation Studies
- Management
- Law
- Linguistics







R Apply to SUAI

Admission information

Tuition fee per year 270,000 – 320,000 RUB





Apply to the First Aerospace University

ADMISSION OFFICE

🔇 +7 812 312-21-07

🖂 priem@guap.ru



MODERN TRAINING FACILITIES

- Engineering school
- Professional competence development center
- Specialized departments of leading enterprises
- State-of-the-art laboratories
- Research and exhibition center



INTERNATIONAL STUDENT OFFICE

+7 812 312-25-77

🖂 orio@guap.ru

International Student Recruitment Ksenia Kukushkina

💐 +7 911 002-95-89 Telegram





ENROLLMENT CAMPAIGN

Create Applicant's Personal Account at **priem.guap.ru**

Fill in the application form, sign the personal data processing consent and the enrollment consent

Upload your passport and academic credentials with certified translation into Russian

Take online entrance exams in your Personal Account

Bachelor's programs Engineering: Russian language and mathematics, tests Humanities: Russian language and mathematics/foreign language (elective), tests

Master's programs

Major subject exam – test

Sign the paid educational services agreement

PREPARATORY COURSES

- Practical course of Russian as a foreign language
 - Basic course
 - Advanced course
- Study and admission consultations for students and their parents
- Attendees get certificates based on the test results
- Consultations on migration regulations for students

🔇 +7 812 312-25-77

- 🕓 +7 911 002-95-89 Telegram
- 🖂 orio@guap.ru

EMBEDDED DATA PROCESSING AND CONTROL SYSTEMS

Master's program in English 😹

Two-year research Exchange semester Summer internship

Embedded computer systems are a mass high-technology market of information and computer technologies, the most competitive area of cutting-edge R&D.

You can find embedded systems everywhere: from smartphones to cars, from aircraft and spacecraft to medical equipment, from smart house to intelligent transportation systems.

Students usually choose project themes in the following research areas:

- Communications protocols of airborne equipment
- System modeling and checking
- Embedded systems design
- Embedded systems software development
- Airborne equipment analysis and upgrade
- Video processing
- Heterogeneous computing







Liang Heshan, China

"

The friendly environment prevails between students in our university. The teachers are professionals in their field, they are responsible and attentive to us. The university has a student volunteer organization called SCOM, one of the tasks of which is to help foreign students to adapt, you can ask them any question: they will help with translation if something is not clear, they will give advice when problems arise: SCOM organizes interesting events to let us better know the city and Russian culture in whole. There are conversation clubs in different languages, in which you may not only get live communication and spoken language practice, but also learn something about the culture and mentality of other countries.

"



Studying at Saint Petersburg State University of Aerospace Instrumentation was the best experience in my university life. I earned a Bachelor's degree in technical operation of aircraft electrical systems and attitude and heading reference systems.

After graduation from SUAI, I entered École nationale de l'aviation civile (Toulouse, France), the first aviation school in Europe. It's where I undertake a study placement to earn a degree in civil aviation engineering in the field of avionics.

SUAI gave me the skills and knowledge I needed to progress in the field of international aeronautics. The university teachers and administration get on very well with students. The university does its best to help students succeed!

I can recommend SUAI, and this major, in particular, to everyone who wants to build an aeronautics career.



"

Chan Dyk Dai, Vietnam

SUAI is a good university. All teachers and staff members are always ready to be contacted. They always help us and explain the material in detail during classes. Lectures are interesting. We can thoroughly master subjects by studying theory and conducting research in stateof-the-art laboratories.



CosmoStart. Research and Technology Exhibition



Founded in 1955

5,578 students pursue higher education programs

120

3,794 cadets pursue secondary vocational education programs

268 PhD students university teachers

200 +international students

OF CIVIL AVIATION

100

command and

management staff

members and flight

instructors

The University of Civil Aviation is the largest Russian aviation education center with a welldeveloped branch network in Khabarovsk, Yakutsk, Krasnoyarsk, Buguruslan, Vyborg.

The educational programs developed by the university and its modern infrastructure allow it to provide ongoing professional training of topclass specialists for Russia's aviation industry, including pilots, air traffic controllers, engineers, managers, economists, lawyers.

Tuition fees per year, full-time study **Bachelor's programs** 236,000 - 320,000 RUB Specialist's programs 495,000 RUB Master's programs 366,020 RUB PhD programs 305,000 - 349,000 RUB





spbguga.ru 💌 vk.com/spbgu_ga

Saint Petersburg, Russia



ADVANTAGES

- The university's modern facilities and resources
- Quality and continuity of training of air transport specialists based on modernization of educational programs, introduction of digital technologies, intensification of integration of the learning process, research and production
- Highly qualified academic staff and instructors
- Development of existing and new priority areas of air transport research, efficient use and building of research capacity
- Expansion of international cooperation in implementation of educational programs and research

INTERNSHIP AND CAREER OPPORTUNITIES

The university organizes and provides all kinds of internships and employment opportunities at enterprises of various economic sectors.



International graduates of the University of Civil Aviation from Angola, Cameroon, Uzbekistan, Tajikistan, and other countries are successfully employed by air transport enterprises all over the world.



OPERATION OF AIRCRAFT AND AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

Popular fields of study

FLIGHT OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT

Faculty of Flight Operation

Civil aircraft pilot has a set of knowledge, including knowledge of rules and procedures for flight control and aircraft navigation, air traffic management, skills of calculating flight parameters and maximum permissible aircraft loading, evaluating the meteorological and aeronautical situation, aircraft technical condition, an ability to control threat and error factors during the flight of a manned aircraft, control the performance of aircraft systems and equipment at all flight stages, execute special and emergency procedures and maneuvers related to failures and faults of aircraft equipment.

Civil aircraft pilot is an engineer who has hard skills of using flight technique, can use navigation methods, knows how to operate state-of-the-art functional aircraft systems and power plants.

After graduation from the university, **our graduates** are ready to operate modern aircraft equipped with the most complex electronic and hydraulic/mechanical control systems, electronic and computer technology, automatic control systems and navigation systems, performance monitoring systems for functional systems and equipment.

AIR TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

Faculty of Flight Operation

Air traffic controller is knowledgeable about the airspace structure, air traffic service, rules and procedures for operating air traffic service equipment, can act in emergency and search and rescue operations.

Our graduates are professionally trained for completing a whole range of works related air traffic service at a particular control point (sector) of air traffic service. Students have the opportunities to show themselves at manufacturing site and get references for further employment as early as during training while undertaking an internship.

Modern flight and navigation procedure trainers and full flight simulators of training aircraft are used to maintain students' aviation skills during theoretical classes and to undergo practical navigation and flight training with the participation of instructors of the simulation center and flight and engineering center.

The university has 121 training aircraft and its own training aerodrome for safe and efficient operation of training aircraft in the daytime and at night.

THE UNIVERSITY'S SIMULATION FACILITIES

- Simulators such as Diamond DA 40NG, Cessna 172S, Diamond DA 42NG for initial training of commercial civil aviation pilots, An-148, B-737, A-320, CRJ-200 for continuing professional education
- Air traffic control simulators such as Sintez, Navigator, Expert



CONTACT INFORMATION

- 38, Pilotov Street, Saint Petersburg
- **** +7 812 704-18-63
- info@spbguga.ru

ADMISSION OFFICE

7041557@mail.ru
+7 812 704-15-57
+7 911 712-34-03



INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS DEPARTMENT

+7 812 704-18-97
 guga_fspp@mail.ru

AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR MANAGEMENT

Faculty of Airports and Flight Engineering Support

Aircraft maintenance and repair engineer is knowledgeable about the structure of aircraft and helicopters of various types, aircraft operation, skills of using technical documentation and aircraft equipment maintenance regulations.

University graduates are able to carry out maintenance and repair of aircraft equipment, in particular, to follow aircraft airworthiness maintenance guidelines, record the resource and technical condition of aircraft equipment, plan aircraft maintenance and repair, control the completeness and quality of work.

All our graduates are sought after by aviation enterprises and in other economic sectors, have stable high income and good career prospects!



SPbSUT)))

SAINT PETERSBURG STATE UNIVERSITY OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Founded in 1930

6 faculties

2 institutes

research institute

33 departments, including 8 specialized departments

≈13,000

students

research and education centers

350+ international students from 38 countries



fields of study and

majors

Top 100 Russian universities in 2022 Saint Petersburg State University of Telecommunications is the oldest and bestknown Russian university, the leader in training specialists for the communications and telecommunications industry. Among its graduates are world-famous scientists, public and political figures, and heads of industrial companies and enterprises working in every part of the world.

The university trains specialists in engineering, economics, and humanities degree programs and offers some English-taught Master's programs.



Saint Petersburg, Russia

Tuition fees per semester 120,000 – 150,000 RUB





www.sut.ru
 vk.com/sutru
 t.me/spbgut_bonch

APPLICANT GUIDE

FEE-PAYING PLACES

Register in your personal account of SPbSUT applicant and fill in the application form

Wait till the Applicant status is awarded

Take exams on the set dates

Find yourself in the competitive lists on the Admission Office website and pay your tuition fees

Come to Russia





Personal account of SPbSUT applicant

SPbSUT Admission Office

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

- Original identity document + its notarized translation
- Original academic credential + its notarized translation
- Consular legalization or apostille of the academic credential

START YOUR PREPARATION FOR ENTRANCE EXAMS AHEAD OF TIME

- For admission to engineering programs, you must take exams in Russian language and Mathematics as well as Informatics or Physics, depending on the program
- For admission to economics programs, you must take exams in Russian language, Mathematics, and Social Science
- For admission to humanities programs, you must take exams in Russian language, History, Social Science, and, at your option – English language or Geography

STATE-FUNDED PLACES

A year before applying, submit your application for participation in the competitive selection. For this purpose, you must:



Register on the website of the Ministry of Science and Higher Education of the Russian Federation



Fill in the application form

3

Create a portfolio showcasing your personal achievements (award certificates give applicants extra points)

Wait for an answer to your application



The website of the Ministry of Science and Higher Education of the RF



ADMISSION OFFICE

- +7 812 326-31-63, ext. 1415
- 🔇 +7 921 338-27-73 Telegram
- ⊠ pk-oms@sut.ru

POPULAR STUDY PROGRAMS AMONG AFRICAN STUDENTS

Bachelor's programs

- Informatics and Computer Engineering
- Information Systems and Technologies
- Software Engineering
- Information Security
- Infocommunication Technologies and Communication Systems
- Electronics and Nanoelectronics
- Management
- Advertising and Public Relations

PhD programs

- Electronics, Photonics, Instrumentation and Communications
- Information Technologies and Telecommunications



All fields of study

Master's programs

- Informatics and Computer Engineering
- Information Systems and Technologies
- Information Security
- Infocommunication Technologies and Communication Systems
- Electronics and Nanoelectronics
- Business Informatics
- Advertising and Public Relations

ENGLISH

English-taught Master's programs

- Information Security. Computer Systems Security (Educating the Next Generation of Experts in Cyber Security)
- Infocommunication Technologies and Communication Systems. Internet of Things and Self-organizing Networks (6G Networks and Telepresence Services)
- Infocommunication Technologies and Communication Systems. Media Technologies and TV-Radio Broadcasting
- Foreign Regional Studies. International Political Analysis of World Regions



Russian universities. SPbSUT



Hamadoun Touré, Mali

SPbSUT graduate, Secretary General of the International Telecommunication Union (ITU) from 2007 to 2014.

Mr. Touré earned a Master's degree in Electrical Engineering from SPbSUT.

SCHOLARSHIP AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT

- To give an incentive to students for their excellence in studies, sports, social life, research, science and technology, creativity, experiments and innovations, the university holds a competition to award its personal scholarship – the Sall Samba Lampsar Scholarship
- Students, admitted by referral from the Ministry of Science and Higher Education of Russia, get a scholarship regardless of their academic performance during the entire period of study

ACCOMMODATION AND ADAPTATION

- ✓ All international students are sure to get accommodation in the SPbSUT dormitory
- ✓ The university staff members provide visa and registration support as well as assistance in getting health insurance during the entire period of study
- ✓ Students, who have completed the Russian language preparatory course, are provided with the opportunity to continue studying Russian as a foreign language in their first year of study. Also, Russian-speaking students organize speaking clubs to facilitate international students' adaptation

Samuel Muhizi

SPbSUT graduate, Director General of the Regulatory Agency for Telecommunications of the Republic of Burundi (Agence de Régulation et de Controle des Télécommunications) since 2021. The agency is a governmental institution that ensures telecommunications surveillance in the entire territory of Burundi.

Samuel studied at SPbSUT in the period from 2010 to 2019. He completed his Specialist's and PhD degrees.

INTERNSHIPS AND EMPLOYMENT

Saint Petersburg State University of Telecommunications has internship agreements with more than 500 industrial partners.

STUDENTS FROM ANGOLA TALK ABOUT THEIR INTERNSHIP AT T8 COMPANY

Yuri Gaspar Kamueji: "The company representatives accompanied us in Moscow, and we were really happy to undertake an internship at T8."

Penas Sozinho Agostinho: "That was a unique experience, and I am grateful for the opportunity to have practice at the company laboratory and work on state-of-the-art equipment. I'd like to state my willingness to continue my internship at this company as its employees are willing to share experience, and I plan to continue working with DWDM technology after graduation."



PETER THE GREAT ST. PETERSBURG POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY

Founded in 1899

33,000+ students

59 fields of study on bachelor's level

international

programs

146 Master's degree programs

7

institutes

5,000

international

students

77 PhD programs

280,000

university alumni

IS

18 dormitories

N

SPbPU is the coordinator of the Russian-African Network University (RAFU)

50+ universities and organizations

African universities

RAFU's mission is to create a unified educational space providing equal access to educational resources for all participants from different countries.

Peter the Great St. Petersburg Polytechnic University is a leading Russian technical university. It creates the system for training specialists of a new generation capable of solving modern production tasks and adapting quickly to the real sector of the economy.

Tuition fees per year (degree)



Bachelor's programs 253,000 – 550,000 RUB

Specialist's program 312,000 RUB Master's programs 269,000 – 598,000 RUB PhD programs 367,000 – 524,000 RUB

Top 3 in Russia by the number of international students
 Top 3 most international University in Russia by THE Ranking (139 in the world)



- www.spbstu.ru
- 🐱 vk.com/international_polytech
- t.me/polytech_eng
- youtube.com/@spbpu

Saint Petersburg, Russia

KEY RESEARCH AREAS AND FIELDS OF STUDY

- Civil Engineering, Energy Efficiency
- Power Engineering
- Mathematical Modeling
- Intelligent Systems and IT
- Computer Engineering and Digital Manufacturing
- Micro- and Nanoelectronics, Telecommunications
- Technosphere Safety
- Materials Science and Metallurgy
- New Materials and Additive Technologies
- Astrophysics, Plasma Physics
- Biomedical Technologies
- Life Science
- Economics, Business, Entrepreneurship





Application, online	
For citizens of the countries that maintain a visa regime with Russia	February 20 – August 1
For applicants from the countries that maintain a visa-free regime with Russia	February 20 – August 15
Entrance exams, online	
6 periods of entrance exams	Start – April

ADMISSION OFFICE for foreign citizens

- +7 812 606-62-41
- ⊠ interstudy@spbstu.ru



HOW TO GET A SCHOLARSHIP

- Within the Russian Government quota (Rossotrudnichestvo)
- Based on the results of the International Olympiad "Open Doors: Russian Scholarship project" for senior Bachelor's, Specialist's or Master's students





Education in Russia

Open Doors

UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION PROGRAMS

SPbPU Foundation Programs are certified by the Ministry of Science and Higher Education of the Russian Federation.

- 3 study areas: Engineering, Economics, Humanities – depending on students' future specialization
- The opportunity to master Russian, systematize and bridge the gaps in one's knowledge of major subjects
- Application, online
 February 20 October 1

Tuition fee per program 220,000 – 250,000 RUB



INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS

駫 in English

BACHELOR'S PROGRAMS

- International Business
- International Trade
- Digital Enterprise Economics







BENEFITS

- Study programs fully taught in English in international groups
- Studying at foreign partner universities
- Scholarship opportunities
- SPbPU teachers from the world's topranked universities
- Employment, R&D and business internships at 200 leading partner companies
- World-class research laboratories

12 English-taught programs High-quality and elite professional education for every student is the main priority of SPbPU.

MASTER'S PROGRAMS

Engineering

- Civil Engineering
- Environmental Engineering in Urban Construction
- Laser and Fiber Optic Systems
- Intelligent Systems

Natural Sciences

- Smart Nanostructures and Condensed Matter Physics
- Molecular and Cellular Biomedical Technologies

Business, Economics and Management

- Business Engineering
- International Trade Relations
- International Business Development
- Quantitative Finance

Humanities

- Applied Linguistics and TESOL
- Advertising and PR in International Communications

5 STEPS TO APPLY TO SPBPU



Fill in the Application Form on the website



Take **online** entrance exams

Sign the applications and the enrollment agreement



Pay your tuition fees online

Receive an extract from the enrollment order

Congratulations! Now you are officially enrolled at SPbPU!

UNIQUE UNIVERSITY CAMPUS AND ACCOMMODATION

170+

18

educational and research buildings dormitories

metro stations within walking distance

- All international SPbPU students live in the international part of the campus
- The dormitories are located near the educational buildings and the sports center
- Video surveillance systems in the buildings and electronic access cards ensure the security of all students
- Full-time students are accommodated in the block-type dormitory with 2-3-person rooms. Each block has two living rooms and an ensuite bathroom. Each dormitory comprises modern kitchens, laundry rooms, study rooms, and a leisure area

Accommodation fee per year:

5,000 - 7,000 RUB, depending on the comfort level



John John, the United Republic of Tanzania. The Master's student at the Institute of Biomedical Systems and Biotechnology

SPbPU is a university with an excellent reputation. There are a lot of students from other countries here, from Africa among them. I speak English and can easily communicate with other students. The university professors are always willing to help us. I've made a lot of friends.

There are many language clubs at the university, with practice in Russian, Arabic, Spanish, and other languages. I go to PolyUnion Club myself, and it's a great idea to get enthusiastic students together.





Everything about



Application form

Registration of foreign citizens







Ahmed Abdelrazek, Egypt. The PhD student at the Institute of Energy

I've chosen Polytechnic University because it has an impressive reputation in nuclear power engineering. Our teachers are craft professionals. Students have the opportunity to make progress in science, write and publish articles, do research. Besides, I've made a lot of friends both from Russia and other countries. I was afraid of bad weather, but I really like living here. SPbPU is a beautiful and friendly university with a rich and long history and vast opportunities for international students.



SIBERIAN STATE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY

Founded in 1888



Siberian State Medical University (SibMed) is one of the oldest universities in Russia, the third medical university in Russia, a large scientific and educational and clinical center.

SibMed is one of the six Russian universities that have their own clinics. It means that SibMed students receive training at the hospital with actual patients. Besides, students have access to the modern simulation center accredited by the Society in Europe for Simulation Applied to Medicine (SESAM).

80% of the academic staff are specialists having academic degrees and titles and medical practitioners.



23-24 in Russia

3 among medical universities



Top 100 in Russia

2 among medical universities



32 among 78 Russian universities

Tomsk, Tomsk Region, Russia

DEPARTMENTS AND INSTITUTES

- Department of General Medicine
- Department of Biomedicine
- Department of Pediatrics
- Department of Pharmacy
- Institute for Integrative Health Care

THE OPPORTUNITY TO STUDY FOR FREE

Any international student can study for free within the Russian Government Scholarship (quota). For detailed information, you must contact the Rossotrudnichestvo Representative Office in your country and register in the **education-in-russia.com** system.

ENGLISH-TAUGHT PROGRAMS 😹

- General Medicine Medical Doctor degree MD/MBBS, duration – 6 years
- **Dentistry** General Dentist degree, DDS/DMD, duration – 5 years

Residency programs based on the highest-paying jobs in Africa and worldwide:

- General Surgery
- Plastic Surgery
- Dermatology
- Infectious Diseases
- Cardiology







Sample test questions

ADMISSION

Application opening date is **June 15, 2024**.

Required documents:

- Scanned copy of the original passport and certificate of complete secondary education (school certificate)
- Scanned copy of notarized translation of the passport into Russian
- Scanned copy of notarized translation of the school certificate into Russian

After submitting the application, students must take entrance tests in chemistry and biology. Tests are conducted online in English

INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

international.ssmu@gmail.com





RUSSIAN LANGUAGE AT SIBMED

SibMed students must have a basic level of Russian language proficiency to work with Russian-speaking patients, communicate with friends, and attend various events organized in Russian. SibMed will help you not to get lost in the diversity of the Russian language and Russian culture!

Every international student is provided with the opportunity to study Russian for free _____.

African students find it hard to learn Russian grammar, and that's exactly why teachers of Russian as a foreign language at SibMed take an individual approach to each student and conduct classes according to students' needs.

The **General Medicine** program taught in English is the most popular program among international students. African students choose this program to focus on studying medicine, rather than the Russian language.

INTERNSHIPS AND EMPLOYMENT

Starting from the third year of study, all students, including international ones, can take an exam in Nursing Care and work at Russian clinics. Besides, students are employed by SibMed as English language teachers and have the right to find any job themselves at organizations in the city of Tomsk and work part-time.

Every academic year, students undertake a mandatory internship at the university clinics. They also have the right to undertake an internship at any organization they take interest in, including international organizations, in their free time.

SibMed offers international students the opportunity to participate in university grants in different fields as well as in the annual contest of student startup projects.

SibMed assists its graduates in job search. For example, 769 out of 1,096 graduates were employed in 2021, and 272 graduates continued their education by pursuing the following education degree.

ARRIVAL AND ADAPTATION

SibMed makes arrangements to meet students and accompany them to the university, provides assistance in executing documents, getting health insurance, checking in at the dormitory, offers other accommodation, and helps in accompanying students to medical and other essential institutions.

SibMed adaptation programs include:

- Preparation for student life in Russian society
- Russian as a foreign language courses
- Russian speaking clubs
- University-wide entertainment events aimed at creating cross-cultural communication between international and Russian-speaking students





Igbalajobi Stephen Adeayo, Nigeria

Adapting to a new country can be challenging, especially if you don't speak the language. When I moved to Russia, I struggled to communicate with the locals.

Adjusting to the cold winters and culture shock was also difficult. But, after immersing myself in the culture and making friends, I am now comfortable with the language and have adapted to the climate. Most Russians are hospitable and accommodating, and have been willing to help me feel at home.

GRADUATES' CAREER SUCCESS STORIES

Justin Chukwudi Olewuezi is a SibMed graduate. He stayed in Tomsk to work at Tomsk clinics. A year later, he went to Saint Petersburg and entered the residency program in Plastic Surgery. He works as a surgical assistant at a Moscow clinic.

Emmanuel Uchenna Agbo is a SibMed graduate. He stayed in Tomsk to continue acquiring practical skills and prepare for international exams in medicine. He has got a high score on the USMLE exam and is preparing to move to the USA.

Stephen Olaide Aremu is a SibMed graduate. He moved to Moscow and entered the residency program at I. M. Sechenov First Moscow State Medical University in Surgery. He works as a surgical assistant.



AND TECHNOLOGY

3

faculties

63

Founded in 2022

150 Bachelor's, Master's, and Specialist's programs

10 institutes

42,000+ students

3,000+ international students from 60 countries

Ufa University of Science and Technology was created on the basis of two universities with a rich history – Bashkir State University and Ufa State Aviation Technical University. In the near future, UUST is to become a national research university that will be reputable and renowned not only in Russia but also worldwide.

The modern scientific and educational center has all the necessary infrastructure, including classrooms, dormitories, sports facilities, and recreation camps.

🌐 uust.ru 💌 vk.com/uustufa

✓ t.me/uustufa

Tuition fee per semester from 55,000 RUB





Activity Index





The Premier League of the National Aggregate Ranking

Ufa, Republic of Bashkortostan, Russia

WHY UUST?

- The university is located in the center of Ufa
- Satellite and supercomputer. UUST boasts a supercomputer and the Center for Reception and Processing of Space Data, which is the Roscosmos reserve designed to track small satellite constellations
- The university has its own aircraft fleet. Modern combat aircraft such as MiGF-21, MiG-23, MiG-29, Su-27, and Su-34 and helicopters such as Mi-2 and Mi-8 are located in the parking area of the Laboratory and Testing Complex "Airport"
- The best innovative laboratories and equipment

SCHOLARSHIPS

All state-funded students can be eligible for scholarships.







Foreign citizens can apply to UUST:

- within the quota
- on a contract basis



Admission regulations

ADMISSION OFFICE

- ums@uust.ru
- +7 986 700-97-21
- 🗳 +7 908 350-35-72







Ask the Admission Office





THE MOST POPULAR PROGRAMS AMONG AFRICAN STUDENTS

- Economics
- Technical Operation of Aircraft and Engines
- International Relations
- Software Engineering

PREPARATORY DEPARTMENT

At the Preparatory Department, international students study the Russian language as well as major subjects in the chosen field of study.

Study areas

- 1. Engineering and technology (Mathematics, Informatics, and Physics)
- 2. Natural sciences (Mathematics, Informatics, and Chemistry)
- 3. Biology and medicine (Biology, Chemistry, and Physics)
- 4. Humanities (Literature, Social Science, and History)
- 5. Economics (Mathematics, Social Science, and History)

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

- Passport with its notarized translation into Russian
- School certificate/diploma with its notarized translation into Russian
- Foreign education recognition certificate
- Two 3×4 cm photos
- Application for admission
- Medical certificate (an original or a copy) when applying for the following majors and fields of study:
 - ✓ Special Electromechanical Systems
 - ☑ Fire Safety
 - Heat Power Engineering and Heat Engineering
 - Electric Power Engineering and Electrical Engineering
 - ✓ Technology of Transport Processes
 - Ground Transportation and Technological Means
 - Sedagogical Education
 - Sector Psychological and Pedagogical Education
 - Special (Defectological) Education


EMPLOYMENT AND CAREER

Full-time students can work in the Russian Federation in their free time.

The Career Center posting selected jobs and internships is responsible for students' careers.



ARRIVAL AND ADAPTATION

The university staff members provide all necessary support to international students.

- ✓ If students want someone to meet them at the airport, they can write to ums@uust.ru, and UUST staff members will meet them and help them with accommodation.
- Students can get assistance in executing their documents at UUST, at the address:
 Karl Marx Street 12, room 7. The specialists from the Passport and Visa Department will help them solve any problem.

To facilitate adaptation to a new country, UUST staff members offer international students trips out of town, visits to museums and theaters, sports competitions, and sightseeing tours in the city of Ufa.





Founded in 1938

39 Bachelor's programs

18

PhD programs

14 Specialist's programs

5

74

Master's programs

residency programs

STATE UNIVERSITY

8 faculties

5 institutes 17,000+ students





- www.chesu.ru/en 💌 vk.com/chesu_ru
- t.me/chesuofficial

Kadvrov Chechen State University is one of the largest classical universities in the south of Russia. The university trains specialists in a wide range of fields, from social sciences and humanities such as economics, management, law, linguistics, psychology and pedagogy to fundamental and applied sciences such as medicine, biology, chemistry, geography, tourism, veterinary medicine, agronomy, information technology.

Tuition fees per year



Bachelor's and Specialist's programs 800 - 1,500 USD

Master's programs 500 - 1,200 USD PhD programs 1,000 - 1,500 USD



138-140



9 among the

North Caucasian

Federal District

universities

among the Chechen Republic universities



Grozny, Chechen Republic, Russia



ADMISSION

1 On equal terms

- Citizens of Belarus, Kazakhstan, Tajikistan, Kyrgyzstan
- Compatriots

Within the Russian Government quota Register on education-in-russia.com and pass the selection process at the Rossotrodnichestvo representative offices in your country

Through participation in Olympiads You can submit your documents through participation in the Olympiad held by the university independently – for more information, contact the university at ⊠ inter.application@chesu.ru

On a contract (fee-paying) basis

You can submit your documents by writing to ⊠ inter.application@chesu.ru or by phone +7 980 468-10-68



The university takes special pride in the dormitories where all international students are accommodated. Students live in the comfortable two-story cottages for 4-6 people, with a shared living room, a kitchen, and two bathrooms. One room accommodates not more than 2 people. Students have cable internet access. The territory is guarded 24/7, and access is by permit only.

DOCUMENTS REQUIRED FOR ADMISSION

- Passport copy (notarized translation)
- Academic credential copy (notarized translation)
- Certificate of recognition of the foreign academic credential (if necessary)

ADMISSION OFFICE

- ☑ inter.application@chesu.ru
- +7 980 468-10-68 WhatsApp, Telegram
- 🖂 mail@chesu.ru

INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMENT

- ⊠ international@chesu.ru
- +7 8712 29-49-27

PREPARATORY DEPARTMENT

Pre-university training program

Duration – October-July

Study areas and subjects:

- Medicine Chemistry, Biology
- Engineering and technology Mathematics, Physics
- Humanities Social Science, Literature
- Economics Mathematics, Social Science
- Natural sciences Physics, Chemistry

Russian as a foreign language

The intensive course of Russian as a Foreign Language is taught to students pursuing all fields of study.

Tuition fee - 700 USD

109

POPULAR FIELDS OF STUDY

- General Medicine
- Dentistry
- Tourism
- Philology
- Social Sciences
- Agronomy
- Ecology and Natural Resource Management
- Information Technologies

ADVANTAGES

- International accreditation of educational programs
- Facilities and resources of laboratories and scientific centers
- Active student life
- Staff members who are attentive to students' needs
- Comfortable hotel-type dormitory
- Freedom to follow religious practices
- The eventful entertainment program, including Chechnya mountain tours, ethnic museums and theaters

TECHNOPARK

The University Technopark is a space for students to launch their own business or startup under the guidance of experienced mentors. Students can try their hand at artificial intelligence, high-tech production, and virtual and augmented reality. It holds large-scale hackathons and case championships as well as cybersport tournaments.





GENERAL MEDICINE AND DENTISTRY

General Medicine and Dentistry medical specialties are the most popular specialties among international students and have international accreditation.

Classes can be conducted in Russian and English:

in Russian: after the preparatory course
Tuition fees per year –

1,300 – 1,600 USD

in English: students must confirm their English language proficiency Tuition fees per year – 2,000 USD

Students can study for free within the Russian Government quota, getting a monthly scholarship in the amount of up to 150 USD.

Advantages of studying Medicine at CheSU Grozny

- The university's medical simulation and accreditation center
- High-quality teaching using cutting-edge technology
- Students participate in international scientific projects, which is a great benefit for their further studies or employment



ECOLOGY AND NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Classes are conducted **in Russian**, full-time – 4 years, part-time – 5 years.

The field of ecology and environmental management is one of the university development flagships. While studying, students will be able to take part in major ecology conferences, research, and summer and winter schools under the guidance of the best Russian and foreign specialists. The university offers academic mobility programs to study at partner universities.

The university's carbon polygon WayCarbon is a unique platform that provides students with theoretical knowledge and practical training in ecology. It is located in the alpine meadows of highland Chechnya and offers perfect conditions for current research in environmental monitoring and management. Such study and practical training conditions considerably increase the demand for graduates of CheSU Grozny.

Tuition fees per year: full-time – **1,300 USD**, part-time – **450 USD**

TOURISM AND SERVICE

Modes of study and duration – full-time – 4 years, extramural – 5 years.

Tourism is one of the most dynamically developing industries in the Chechen Republic and Russia. It includes the study of hotel business, transport and logistics, operation of catering and entertainment enterprises, travel agencies, and guide interpreter agencies. Intensive development of the sector creates great opportunities for specialists in this field. That is exactly why our graduates are in high demand in the job market.

Students undertake internships at the leading travel agencies and tour operators in the region, at hotels and health resorts in the North Caucasus, and participate in international internships.

The curriculum includes three foreign languages, geography of Russia and countries across the globe, legal disciplines, psychology and conflict resolution studies, and information technology.

Tuition fees per year: full-time – **1,000 USD**, extramural – **500 USD**



SOUTH URAL STATE **UNIVERSITY (NATIONAL RESEARCH UNIVERSITY)**

Founded in 1943

250 +Bachelor's and Specialist's programs

20 research and education centers

17 international laboratories

150

Master's programs

research institutes

82

PhD programs

46 small innovative enterprises

25,000

students

2,500 international students from 56 countries

Multilingual website susu.ru/en







Chelyabinsk, Chelyabinsk Region, Russia

South Ural State University is one of the Russian higher education leaders, the region's center for innovative development in Digital Industry, Material Science, and Ecology.

The university's advantage is high-quality education at affordable prices.

Ħ

F

H

H

H

Tuition fees per year ≈ 1,800 - 2,800 USD*



*The exchange rate can fluctuate

W vk.com/susu4you



801+

DOCUMENTS REQUIRED FOR ADMISSION to Bachelor's and Master's programs

- International passport
- Document confirming previous education
- Translations of documents into Russian

Entrance exams are held in test format or individually in interview format

For foreign citizens

- Visa support is free of charge
- Execution of documents is free of charge
- Meeting at the airport is free of charge
- Guaranteed accommodation in the dormitory ≈ 20 USD per month

After admission to any Russian university, students **must undergo**

- Medical examination ≈ 75 USD per year
- Medical certification ≈ 100 USD one-time payment

HOW TO APPLY?

Send your documents to Send pplicant@susu.ru

Fill in the application form and pay for your enrollment contract

Get an invitation to enter Russia

Application deadline is August 1

INTERNATIONAL STUDENT SUPPORT

- +7 902 607-99-64 WhatsApp, Telegram
- +7 351 272-30-86
- 🖂 applicant@susu.ru



civ • Hi

- Medical sciences sport and health research
- Economic sciences economics, management, marketing, business administration, econometrics
- Natural sciences biology, physics, chemistry, nanotechnologies

Tuition 99,000 RUB ≈ 1,400 USD (the exchange rate can fluctuate)



The languages of instruction are **Russian** and **K English**

To pursue Russian-taught programs, international students can take a one-year preparatory course throughout the year to master Russian and special subjects in Russian as part of the SUSU Foundation Program.



FOUNDATION PROGRAM FOR INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

The course of Russian as a Foreign Language and major disciplines

Starting level is A0

Study areas

- Engineering sciences engineering, information technology, car manufacturing, civil engineering, architecture
- Humanities law, history, linguistics, psychology

113

Russian universities. SUSU (NRU)

POPULAR PROGRAMS in English

Bachelor's programs, 4 years

- Mechatronics and Robotics. Mechatronics
- Food Technology and Catering. Functional Foods and Nutrition
- Economics. International Economics and Trade

Master's programs, 2 years

- Heat and Power Engineering
- Power Engineering and Electrical Engineering
- Mechanical Engineering
- Technological Machinery and Equipment
- Mechatronics and Robotics
- Biotechnology
- Economics
- Management
- Finance and Credit
- Law
- Philology
- International Relations

Applicants from African countries have the opportunity to get the Russian Government Scholarship at education-in-russia.com



Synthesis and Analysis of Food Ingredients Laboratory



PARTNER EMPLOYERS

Kaspersky Lab, Sberbank, Magnitogorsk Iron and Steel Works, KAMAZ, Roscosmos and Rosatom State Corporations, and many others.





STRUCTURE

- Institute of Architecture and Construction
- School of Medical Biology
- School of Economics and Management
- School of Electronic Engineering and Computer Science
- Institute of Linguistics and Intercultural Communications
- Institute of Media, Social Sciences and Humanities
- Institute of Natural Sciences and Mathematics
- Institute of Sport, Tourism and Service
- Institute of Engineering and Technology
- Institute of Law





Alexander Vagner, SUSU Rector

Today South Ural State University is one of the leaders in modern Russian education! We honor our history and the university's traditions and make progress responding to the challenges of our time.



Yaro Abubakar, Côte d'Ivoire

I've been living in Chelyabinsk for 4.5 years already. In the beginning, I studied Russian, and then I embarked on a Master's degree at the Faculty of Psychology. Now I combine my PhD studies and work at the International Office of South Ural State University. I've fulfilled myself and found my vocation here!

AISA

The South Ural Association of International Students and Alumni is the biggest association of international students in the region.

This is a team of friendship, mutual assistance and support for those who have chosen the university in the Chelyabinsk Region to live their eventful student life!

Join us!









ADATIA UAS

HIDCONTRACTOR

R

B POCCHMAR SY

113330

UOF

The first multilingual magazine about Russian education

> 1 FUTUR

A

NOHON 31CH 30PMCH0POC 50108CPOI

Nivea

dens

Ôp

Education L

FREE

hedclub.com

Higher Education Discovery

Multilingual Magazine

for international applicants



Read in understandable language hedclub.com

